VILLAGE OF MASSET AGENDA COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

for

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
April 14, 2025

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 7:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The Village of Masset acknowledges the un-ceded traditional territory of the Haida
Nation on which this meeting is held.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
Council Meeting Minutes March 24, 2025

MINUTES AND REPORTS OF OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

1. NCRD Board Highlights March 2025
PETITIONS AND DELEGATES
1. RCMP Sgt. Lance, Cpl. Premerl

VERBAL REPORTS OF COUNCIL/CAO/CFO

NEW BUSINESS

NB-1 Development Procedures Bylaw

NB-2 Masset Active Transportation Plan (see document as pdf)
NB-3 New Library (Councillor Johnston)

NB-4 Asset Management Statement

NB-5 Pride Month

PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD

ADJOURNMENT

Page 1 of 1



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of March 24, 2025

Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held March 24, 2025 in the Council Chambers.

Present: Mayor: S. Disney
Councillors: T. Carty, B. Johnston
CAO: J. Humphries
CFO: J. Brown
Corporate Officer: D. Grosse
Absent: Councillors: J. Currie, B. Pages
CALL TO ORDER

The Village of Masset acknowledges the un-ceded traditional territory of the Haida
Nation on which this meeting is held.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm.
ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Carty to adopt the agenda as
presented.

CARRIED
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
Council Meeting Minutes March 10, 2025

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Carty that the March 10, 2025
Council meeting minutes be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

MINUTES AND REPORTS OF OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

NCRD Active Transportation

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Johnston that the NCRD Active
Transportation report be received.

CARRIED

Page 1 of 3



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of March 24, 2025

CORRESPONDENCE

C-1  Gwaii Tel Society Report

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Johnston that the Gwaii Tel Society
report be received.

CARRIED
C-2  Village of Port Clements

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Carty that the correspondence
from the Village of Port Clements be received.

CARRIED

VERBAL REPORTS OF COUNCIL/CAO/CFO

Councillor Johnston attended a Gwaii Trust meeting and a meeting with Tamara
Davidson.

Councillor Carty attended an Island Protocol Table meeting after the CHN flag raising
ceremony at BC Ferries, a Gwaii Trust closed meeting and a meeting with Tamara
Davidson.

CFO Brown has been preparing for the audit which starts March 25",

Mayor Disney attended a VIRL Executive meeting, a meeting with OMVC Chief
Counciilor and a meeting with Tamara Davidson.

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Johnston that the verbal reports be
accepted as presented.

CARRIED
NEW BUSINESS
NB-1 Hazard, Risk and Vulnerability Assessment (HRVA)

The Village of Daajing Giids and the Village of Port Clements have allocated funding
into the HRV A assessment.

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Johnston that the Village of Masset
approve the NCRD proposed allocation of funding in principle subject to it being
supported by other communities.

CARRIED

Page 2 of 3



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of March 24, 2025

NB-2 ATAP Infrastructure Management Ltd.

Moved by Councilior Carty, seconded by Councillor Johnston that the ATAP water
system assessment and support be approved.

CARRIED

NB-3 NDIT Gwaii Tel Application Letter of Support

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Johnston that the Village of Masset
support staff in creating a LOS for any organization whose goal is to advance
connectivity.

CARRIED
NB-4 NDIT Economic Development Capacity Building 2025
Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Carty that the Village of Masset
approve the grant application of up to $50,000.00 to NDIT help fund a corporate
officer/economic development officer position for 2025.

CARRIED
NB-5 Gwaii Trust Youth-Centred Grant 2025
Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Carty that the Village of Masset
approve an application to Gwaii Trust of up to $10,000.00 to install a disc-golf course in
the Masset community park.

CARRIED
ADJOURNMENT/TO CLOSED MEETING

Moved by Councillor Johnston the meeting be adjourned at 7:28 pm.

Recording Secretary Mayor

Certified Ed}r_éct, Administrator

Page 3 of 3



Nl
a
NORTH COAST

REGIONAL DISTRICT

Board Highlights

March 2025

Board Business:

1.

The Board passed three readings and adopted Bylaw No. 700, 2025 - 2025-2029 Financial
Plan Bylaw.

The Board resolved to send a letter to the Department of Fisheries and Oceans Canada
{DFO), copying MP Taylor Bachrach, MLA Tamara Davidson, and Minister Thompson, to
highlight that the 2025 Chinook management measures in B.C.'s North Coast are
unnecessarily restrictive and that further salmon enhancement methods should be
considered.

The Board resolved to send a letter to the Department of Fisheries and Oceans Canada,
copying MP Taylor Bachrach, MLA Tamara Davidson, and Minister Thompson, seeking
further information from DFO with respect to a lack of regulation and enforcement within
the trawl fisheries in the region and DFQ’s ability to advance conservation efforts with this
lack of regulation and enforcement.

The Board resolved to send a letter to B.C. Ferries requesting a meeting with
representatives from the North and Central Coast to talk about the Northern Adventure's
elevator and chair lift being out of service and discuss requirements for accessibility.

The Board resolved to send a letter, copying Gary Coons and the B.C. Ferry Authority
Board, to the Minister of Transportation and Transit to request that accessibility
requirements be included as part of future ferry service contracts.

The Board resolved to appoint members to the Graham Island Advisory Planning
Commission, Moresby Island Advisory Planning Commission, and Sandspit Parks and
Trails Committee.

The Board appointed Mr. Caiden Edwards as the new Corporate Officer of the North Coast
Regional District effective March 31, 2025.

The Board will be holding its next Regular meeting on Friday, April 25 at 4:00 p.m. in
Sandspit, B.C., followed by a Committee of the Whole meeting on Saturday, April 26 at
10:00 a.m. in Sandspit, B.C.

For complete details of NCRD Board meetings, the Agenda and Minutes are posted
online at www.ncrdbe.com.

North Coast Regional District March 2025

Board Highlights



VILLAGE OF MASSET

Staffing Report
i\ To: f Council i
| From: || Josh Humphries, CAO = =
Date: E APril 14m’ 2025’ e . — e e e . em———
Subject.': Development Procedures Bylaw A

Description: In discussions with Urban Systems, we explored drafting a separate bylaw
to address a housing need, which would permit the use of travel trailers, geodomes, and
other temporary structures with a Temporary Use Permit. Other permits would also fall
under this bylaw, such as OCP and zoning amendments, development variance permits,
and development permits that currently lack a home.

The focus would be on completing Phase 1 of the proposal, which the Ministry of
Housing and Municipal Affairs will fund under the Land Use Planning Grant we received
in 2024.

Recommendation 1: Approve Urban Systems Phase 1 of the Memorandum (quote)

Recommendation 2: Approve Urban Systems whole of the Memorandum (quote)

Recommendation 3: Have staff not continue looking into other avenues to use up the
funding before the end of 2025



URBAN MEMORANDUM

SYSTEMS

DATE: March 14, 2025
TO: Josh Humphries, CAQ
FROM: Kara Gross and Andrew Cuthbert RPP, MCIP
FILE: 3995.0000.00
SUBJECT:

Phased Development Procedures Update: TUPs, OCP and Zoning Amendments, DVPs

Following recent discussion with staff, we are pleased to submit this revised scope of work detailing how we
propose to assist the Village with the introduction of Temporary Use Permits (TUPs) through a phased update to

the Village's development procedures and processes.

1.0 APPROACH

We understand that the Village could benefit from a comprehensive update to its development procedures and
processes. Typically, an update of this nature would encompass the full suite of development approvals: CCP and
zoning amendments, development variance permits, development permits, temporary use permits, etc.
However, based on conversations we've had with staff regarding their limited capacity and resources, we suggest
that the Village update their development procedures in two stages, as described below.

PHASE 1 - ESTABLISH REVISED DEVELOPMENT PROCEDURES
FRAMEWORK AND INTRODUCE TEMPORARY USE PERMITS

The initial phase of this work is intended to establish a clear,
consistent, and enforceable procedural framework that can be
easily replicated for other development approval processes during
future stages of work as the Village grows its internal capacity.

This initial phase will also focus on introducing TUPs, which are a
tool authorized under s. 497 of the Local Government Act for the
purpoese of allowing a short-term use that doesn't comply with local
zoning. Temporary Use Permits, while not intended to be used as a
long-term land use solution, offer flexibility to local governments
when a permanent sclution is unavailable. TUPs also provide an
opportunity for local governments to establish specific terms and
conditions under which a particular short-term use must comply.

Tasks associated with Phase 1include drafting new procedures and
supplemental materials related to Temporary Use Permits,
amending Development Procedures Bylaw No. 656 to facilitate
future procedural amendments, developing a template for an
internal-facing Development Procedures Manual, and conducting
an information/training session with staff on how to effectively
implernent and administer TUPs moving forward. A detailed task
breakdown for this phase is included in Section 2.0,

550 - 1020 Homer Street, Vancouver, BC V6B 2wW9 | T: 604.2351701

TEMPORARY USE PERMIT Pt
APy CATION FORM

WHAT (3 A TEMPORARY USE FERMITT
B Ry L Serel s o e W 1 ey S i st 8
T Torwer-

i
T P TIO H 7 TP MATRS 47 4 T T ST Bt e b
- A Kk 8B At ) AR AT T U B |y L
P

e T

2 e

. v 4
e gmp e g apiern g ma 1 g

@ Eremes bui Frowwy Sur Porvlt an . mreshs v+ mivbhie b @ oy
—

WHEN S A TEMPDRARY UGE PERMIT NEEDE DY

WP F P DU AT B MROE U e ¥ T
vyt 3. e s ek 1 O ke Carvrrdy P, Gwealt Trgwrn Ure

Al e b
-

urbansystems.ca



URBANSYSTEMS MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 14, 2025 FILE: 3995.0000.00 PAGE: 20of 5
SUBIECT: Phased Development Procedures Update: TUPs, OCP and Zoning Amendments, DVPs

Optional Tasks

PHASE 2 - UPDATE DEVELOPMENT PROCEDURES AND SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS FOR ALL OTHER
APPLICATION TYPES

A future phase will focus on updating the Village's procedures and processes for other key development
application types. Though further discussion with the Village may be necessary to discern which application types
this may entail, we anticipate that this phase will capture OCP amendments, zoning amendments, and
development variance permits. Other application types that the Village may wish to update during future phases
of this work include subdivision, building, and engineering permits

Tasks associated with Phase 2 include;

o Drafting new andfor amending existing procedures and supplemental materials for all other
development application types n accordance with the Development Procedures Framework
established during Phase 1, including amendments to the Village's Development Procedures Bylaw

* Populating the Development Procedures Manual was created during Phase 1 with updated internal
procedures for each application type

+ Conducting an information/training session with staff on how to effectively implement and administer
the improved development approval processes

A detailed task breakdown for this phase is included in Section 2.0.

Scbdiviaien Application N
i Subdreron - Gunde foc Applicants
b e SUBONTSIEN (Ttass 1 7Y

D e —L = -
o e T g e s g/ Py b g 83,0 10 e
o8 P bt P S P HVAISS QAP Py A U

— A g et gt — — [ e o
[ 1 " S B A e ey bt

O

L — brr—y " i o e o e g e g
" P g & g s i 2 e gy g ¢ sl

ST
Rmaled OO 4 4
e miw  Goiw M R
) I A N o S T S g Lt o S——
et i e g
P o i et e et [ —
7 . ]
== - Fou nads Wbon ot o mbihomars sl By Lo T il -
=% —— A bt
Jr— A st states s a4+ T e P
- —
- e i ki e o i . 2l e s & 1 e bt
o = A Tl i P A P i B s o8, S Vs -
— X ] e & e it 4 g e s et . gt [ —
Pty i -
ety A R M mekhR EEM ny o

oot Bat tmber MM KRN e e

————

e
e e s -l i el it P
Pt Bty

u
o e
- —— = - - . o ot e 2 P e

L e . ey Sy
St 4 i P B At

- . O o g b
i g et

flalibie  Wf e A EWE NS asmo ms B RET AR we kvl A s o

550 - 1020 Homer Street, Vancouver, BC V6B 2W9 | T: 604.235.1701 urbansystems.ca



URBANSYSTEMS MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 14, 2025 FILE: 3995.0000.00 PAGE: 3of 5
SUBJECT: Phased Development Procedures Update: TUPs, OCP and Zoning Amendments, DVPs

2.0 BUDGET

This work plan outlines a phased approach to creating strategic updates to Masset's development processes
while understanding that there is a need to update the Village's Development Procedure Framework for the
purpose of introducing Temporary Use Permits in the near term. The estimated budget for Phase 1is $13,500.

This phase of work will allow the Village to establish a framework for Temporary Use Permits and set the Village
up for future development approval process work when ready. We understand that although the Village's ability
to enforce its bylaws is limited, having clear procedures can be important for dealing with those who do want to
advance projects in the Village. Clear and consistent procedures can help build the Village's reputation as a great
place to do business and can remove uncertainty for prospective proponents.

This budget is a high-level estimate based on information available to date. A closer review of the budget for
specific components of this work will be required as each phase of the project is reached. A detailed breakdown
of the budget by project phase and task is as follows:

TASK DESCRIPTION TOTAL
Establish Revised Development Procedures Framework and Introduce
Temporary Use Permits
1A - TEMPORARY USE PERMITS

PHASE 1

1 Kick-off/Staff Workshop: assess current processes $200
p Draft Procedures $2,200
3 Develop New Forms and Checklists
a. Internal checklists for staff $1,700
b. Application form $1,700
Phase 1A Subtotal | $6,400
1 Create Template for Developrment Procedures Manual $1,500
2 Finalize Development Procedures Manual® and Associated Forrms and Checklists $1,900
3 Draft Amendments to Development Procedures Bylaw $1,700
4 | Revisions to Bylaw $900
=) Information/Training Session with Staff $1,200
Phase 1B Subtotal | $7,100
PHASE 1 SUBTOTAL | $13,500

! This versior will only contain the Villages existing procedures and the procedures developed for the Temporary Use Permit.
This document will be designed to be expanded as the Village details their other processes.

550 - 1090 Homer Street, Vancouver, BC V6B 2W9 | T. 604.235.1701 urbansystems.ca



URBAN SYSTEMS MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 14, 2025 FILE: 3995.0000.00 PAGE: 4of 5
SUBIJECT: Phased Development Procedures Update: TUPs, OCP and Zoning Amendments, DVPs

In the future, the Village may wish to update its procedures related to OCP and zoning amendments and other
permits such as variances. The table below illustrates the proposed level of effort required to update these
procedures, create new documents and incorporate these new procedures into the living document created in
Phase 1.

TASK DESCRIPTION TOTAL
Update Development Procedures and Supplemental Materials for All Other

Application Types
2A - OCP AMENDMENT APPLICATIONS

PHASE 2

1 Draft Procedures $2,200
2 Develop New Forms and Checklists

a. Internal checklists for staff $1,700

b. Application form $1,700

Phase 2A Subtotal | $5,500

2B - ZONING AMENDMENTS APPLICATIONS

1 Draft Procedures $2,200
2 Develop New Forms and Checklists

a. Internal checklists for staff $1,700

b. Application form $1,700

Phase 2B Subtotal | $5,500

2C - DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT APPLICATIONS

1 Draft Procedures $2,200
2 | Develop New Forms and Checklists
a. Internal checklists for staff $1,700
b. Application form $1,700

Phase 2C Subtotal | $5,500

2D - IMPLEMENTATION OF IMPROVED PROCEDURES
1 Update Development Procedures Manual $1,000
2 Update Development Procedures Bylaw $1,000
3 | Revisions to Bylaw $1,200
4 | Information/Training Session with Staff $2,100

Phase 2D Subtotal | $5,300
PHASE 2 SUB-TOTAL | $21,900

550 - 1020 Homer Street, Vancouver, BC VBB 2W9 | T: 604.2351701 urbansystems.ca



URBAN SYSTEMS MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 14, 2025 FILE: 3995.0000.00 PAGE: 5o0of 5
SUBJECT: Phased Development Procedures Update: TUPs, OCP and Zoning Amendments, DVPs

3.0 CLOSING

We appreciate the opportunity to submit a work plan to continue working with the Village of Masset. Please note
that the contents of this letter comprise an estimated scope of work that can be revised accordingly to best suit
the Village's needs. We are happy to discuss the proposed fees further with the Village to determine the best

approach.
Thank you again for contacting us to discuss your needs for land use planning support We look forward to
connecting with you further on this opportunity.

Sincerely,

URBAN SYSTEMS LTD.
Kara Gross, MPlan Andrew Cuthbert, MCIP, RPP
Community Planner Community Planner

550 - 1090 Homer Street, Vancouver, BC V6B 2W9 | T: 604.235.1701 urbansystems.ca



SETTING THE -~
'STAGE

Laying the groundwork
with insights, policies ‘and 3
community voices

FUTURE 16 T
DIRECTION [ . &

Building connections, enhan\cin'g
access, and shaping.a safer,, h
more inclusive transportations R
network®

PRIORITY
PROJECTS

Shifting gears to drive two key
initiatives forward

IMPLEMENTATION

From vision to reality—funding,
prioritizing, and builcing for the
future.

plus bonus content
on actlve.travel on
Haica Gwaii

4 SCENIC ROUTES FROM
FOREST TO SHORE

4 BE PREPARED
& STAY SAFE

DISCOVER




- IISASUEqING U gUIN
.r_. Ly Sl

AIDW U2GIHND :..,.m.‘_.u.. Y _..ﬂi.:

..u.w 2TA )
e | e

o ST

Py o
= W d—

el = L]
¢4
.
e o
FIYO) IARBASILIUPY DI
; sauyownH ysor
‘ QWL LOA D8 '19SSBIN 13915 UIel 98SL
1assep Jo abeja




T N¥Id NUOMIIN NOILVLIHOdSNYHL AILDY

Sl
PUR anhi PING i
SIIOPISAS 10! A|AISSIIIE
SHOW PUR 15105 SPRW &G

2 pINg oY pue 55o0)d
OSOM DSPIMSYS O] 5t Ll
Sl o une ayy nojdx o

s=oegd pue suo ap
AUNSSISIU 0 i §1
WUWOD AL 05002
1TOA Bpol RUYID Aue
10 DRI AG "12D) OAY LIO
10|t
Auew s

uejd siyy

sarebe
pup o Awnuoddn ue pais-usay
Ayl SIBYC 058 yreaq |Hered sy
|BNASOH eme) epign WayueN auyl
PUB 1 0 AUNWIKIAD JU3 OF UONDUUDD
Alewud ay) osje s anuasy uosieH

UONEIO| 10E%S S, 1UI00M3IA
U} 0} noA Juiod ot |BJ0| B pasLl |)NoA
ybBrounel Jwodmaia iy 1saR) 5098
a1 S19J0 piH Jepey AemaIsned a3yl jo
Wineg ey a3 Big, au o ssaioe
sapnoad  osie 10ds siy|  Canuaay
UOSILRH 01 553208 IR} Sapincud aAuQ
1S3MULION 1SB2 B 1 YIPSE yuoN
pue Aslawal 19ssepy  ‘Aenisues
PP BNENISQ BUl Bue assen
punole Bunisia yuom a1e 1B SU0Neno|
120 Bugos so Bupjem SByIBsuM

12yung bujog

Y3A0DSIA 3AId MIvm

9| AemybiH Buoie 1assepy
JO158m SN M3) B Suewal
uoneis Buwsisy abes ueydalq. aul
1eM RIOD 2y Buunp 1sod Buuais) pue
aseq Aleypw e se AICISI $195Se woy,
{slauenD pamew WSBUeWISd) SO
Buipnppu) “suugy Busnoy anbiun pue
SI5-ap-ND Aueil Byl aonoOu |noA
suoneunsap pue s|iel iofewr o) sdoa
3)e 3IDYL 198Sel puncue  Bupjem

gl Aemubiy pue Aemasned
Ayl SSOLIB YINOS pue NISSel P
0] YUOU $133UUCD anusAy UGOS
213 wold "saunsocib pue ‘aapol
SUBINEISAS yiam AIUNWwod ayl jo
any auyl 13aa5 uely uo uiBagq ARy
[ 39SSE O uSIA g “Bunios 10 Bunjjem
350Ul 130 o} udnw sey abeja ayy
‘BPaA aeand Ag 2J0jdxa 150W apum

JOSSE [enUdD

YFACOSIG "3q1¥ Avm

‘ndg asoy pue Yoeag yuop jo
suoneiodxe pus 'suclipadxa Buysy
10} sadedspue| Buaxe 150w § jjems
EpleY Jo awos o] wied youne) 2yl si
13850 'SI0USIA JO} Buuoidxa yuom
pue sweapisal yya seinded ase e
ANUNWWO? 341 PUNGJE SUOHEUNSSD ;0
5a1a§ @ luasaid djow pue asay | Apep
DIIM] IDLEM UBDIO YIM PURS| WERYRIE
jenuas Bulysny Jsiemies 5935 1eu)
SWBNND BAISSBICWI YIIM 3IMe3) |epn
lenteu B {myeey med} 13u| 1assew
JO UINOW Bt 1@ PILENNS % 19558

sadedg jeinieN

NY7d NHOMLIIN NOLLYLBOSSNYEL AAILDY

SpUe|S! @yl JO 211N}
ayl uo s1aya Bugoxe pue Buyseas
-Je] IABY JeUyl UCNEN EPIEH BL1 104 3
pue| Uil sabueyd |EyusWNUOW *ANuaas)
IsoW pue sepeyao|q Builifo] snewep
puE  SSuUSl  IUSWSNES  WIDLSIM
sapnpu eys A10isiy wapow xa)dwod
B 3ALY SPURISI SY] SIow wes| o
#oR|d waneaxe ue ) Busew ‘alay
pedoaasp pue painunu sem aidoad
BpHEH 8Y) ;0 DIAIS JISIUR paumoual
~PHOM 3L "2aNN3 ydu & pue AOIsIy
Buol B sey nemd epien ‘saydoad
epieH @41 0] 2woy [eucnipes; ayj

ain}|n) epieH

51931010 ALMUIND MBU B0 JO Aeigy mau e ‘ueld AIunuiLod Jaig o)
B Wa23) §)) wo)y Buneuews saseds Hgnd mau 0 UOIDNASUSSD S} $SOIE AWOD
Aew SICUSIA pUR Y35 Bunuaawdl $1 Y FEYE 0119 B SBy 1ey) ANUnuwiLo? e §1 1355ep

1312601 suom SINogUBBU UBYM PAASIYDE 3G UeD leym
10 8ldwexd anrsod e 51 19sse (IRUdSoH meme) BPIRH WIAULION) $821n98 pue
(sAemyled asn-aynw) sadeds paieys ping &) saysabol Bubuom jo Amisiy Buol &
SA8Y NISSEIN PIO PUE 1DSSBIW PaPN|au 2% (P1RJ0dio3uiun) iH MOE PUE Nassey
PIO 10 sanunuwos Buunogubisu ayl uaym 00O’z URYS 310w JC
voieindad e saaas ANWWo 2yl 1348M0H ‘0001 J© uonendod
2 im 220023 1530081 2y s1 pue jeudes wayliou $,puR IS ay) 51 13558

J1g 10} aininy Js1ybug e adeys
uolieacuul pue Aloisiy alaym ‘Yyimolb
PUe UoIIRI0ge||02 JO ALUNWILLIOD JURIGIA W

13SSVIN
Ol JNODT1aIM

E




T NYId NHOMIIN NOILVINCdSNYYL SALLDY H3IA02SIQ 3018 ATvm

4IAQDEIT "IACIE ATYM

NYTd AHOMLAN NOUVIHOJSNTHEL JAILDY &

ADIUIVHIS NOILYLNIN I TdNI

Z# waloid

wawaaosdw pesy usybAeye)
Aoug

puE AL 1S8MYHON

| siourosd umoeE
SNOILDV 92 S31931vy1S O I —

— S

s|jees AlpgeuiRisns Je30] Buoddng .
ABaieng uoneuodsuel) SNy 5,08 yum Buibipy »

S|2OS |eBUlAOLY § 2301 Bugeap

32UBYISIY 51507 voneuodsues) sanqy g saby

sleurd uoddng - 1amoT . sleas Aqeuielsng I Jg) sucnasuuon
Ve ™ Aueng iy pasoidial| « Anba bunowolg - |ea07 Bunoddng WBLBAUDS -
SuGHSSIUIg suonde janel Abaens Buidg-Iopm paaciduy

.un::_:u 585 BSNOYUIII) 2I00PIOYY HIOW - uorenodsuel) saisayn

ugpeyodsuel) 3AIY 5,08 B dd
pasnpay : aan2y Bunoddng .
aAnoy ue peddng @ Aynisnjau yum BuBipy -
abueyn 7 Apqissedny SAPUNWILIOS
ajewn|s by aseanu| fajeg pasueyuz Ja1yNeaH
pue %hﬁww““ S1eD UO adURI[aYy Paseaag uonepodsues) SAIDY JO 3SM PASEIIOU|
01 55220y asueyu3

‘SBIMYSA (BUOSIad U0 adues
Buiznpar apum ANIgeulRisns pue 'A124es ‘Aln1auwod aaciduwl o]
SBUUNLIOGIE A3 S3UIINC ULty HIOMIBN UCNELOUSURI] 3ANDY SIUL

liv 1o}
Ayrqissazoy
pue A3djes
NIOMIBU UCHeU0dSUBI] SANDR QIS5

pue 'JIBS ‘PIDDUUOD € ClUl SD2INOSTS pue SLOPD 510SSen
Bunaaip AjleGaiens 10) SUCKRPUSWILWOIBI BUINNO PUE SIUIPISH
lassel o) Aiaaap adwuss pue Adjod uoneuodsues Sagde s
Buipueape w 13S5e 151SSE 1M JNIY SUYL HOMIBU [euciBa
I3peotq 3yt yim uonesBau s)t sacidwll pue ADUnwiwas Suy) uiim
suondo uoneuodsues) AR J2jes doEASp 01 St (dNLY) ueld
HomsN vonewodsurl) S0y 513sSeW J0 asodind Alewud sy

"J9SSEA punode
SAOLW O] SARM
«paitamod uewny,,
Jayio pue BulpAng
‘Bunjiem sapnjaul
uoneuodsuesy
ANPY

“jiomiau jeuoiBal Japeoaq
ayy oju; vonedbajul s31 aacadu
pue Ayunwiwod ay} uyim suondo
uvoljeuodsuesy aalde J1ajes n_c_m:z.n__._m.”.nw
&

pa1rauuesy
e ping

v
AomaN 0

o 1SOdEnd b

AHOMINVYHL NVId

g sanIHLy [

350d¥Nd NV1d



NY7d H4OMLIN NOILYLIHOLdSNTHL JAILDY

J3A00SI0 "301¥ HIvm

N¥1d YUOMLIN NOILVLEOdSNYHL JAILDY

290,
SIODICYONDIS "SIoULDY SNOwDEW Mang,

UR|d $10MIIN
UONRUCSURL] 3ANIY [BUld «

SZOT YR

peos au)
‘Bumsaei e o sJafdAen
JO 53pow SUNIPUIIXD £ I5E05ID Jane
aAnewse oJeayiedy JENISEAOIIED Gunoadxa oy
Burpiacud SolOWILIOD pue o pPawWoIsSNIRe
Ag Aunba OuM UCSIOG PIOYOSNOY ASUPOONDD) M 80w SWODaq
uonevodsue 2 30 Ldioo; 23npa) coscupue [l siaaup adum «Z# wesboid wowabebus -
ping diay ued 1221601033 puessousng [ W Aesiyd = 'SN220 1300 SZOT UdeW=S7 0z Aenigqa4y
uonepodsuen aul UIoWL A > = 210w Sraguwnu
ALY Riewxcidde - 1500q Ued - ‘obesone H ur Ajoyes,
osIp seyiom ol B aaen sanoy - ...|||. uc ‘oue It "sISRI DU
uim aydoad SBI3A3 CUm s30us S voneuodsuen 8 SIS19AS pug
put ‘sdnosb uosiady - -~ Bungem = aapeasn suemsapad
DWOIUI-MO| “SUBISSILS 20 2mq = oumardoad: Jo Jogwnu e
. = - aul sy
synpe OHolsen B e buseyind ~ 2 aam uoneuodsuel) arioy eI +
Japjo ‘yinck F$NOYUSID vewsaubly [ sad Anaioe 1€202)
KTETR pue Apueaubrs jesAyd saysen r ARnIgR4-pZ0Z JaquanoN
Buipripu ‘uonn|iod Jie ‘uonenasdap Avsusiu 3y2A JO10W
‘BIOYC ‘uonsabuos Buipnul snouabia Ul paAj0AUl
AlRS10npe “sduy ajzyan '0OLES 01 Mespow S151194>
JI0W 2q O a3InpaJ } Aiewnoudde O SN pasnfuy
e pusiopRA alsdpy "l st apgowoine 061 1582 £8('L DuE
B 01 55000€ [BARIL BNIDE _.__m aeado 1e u abebua sueysapad AIRULING PIESH M 1BUM
ey 10u Aew 01 53pow pUE UMo 01 PINOUS 58l poniu | INOL AUUNUILOT F USIA VS -
oym sdnaub Buiyonmg - 1503 |enuue pabe sinpy - | cov'zalem S weiboig uswabebug -
uleua] - uonoy abesase By - nean 258UL°D8 V| - _ YZOT 19q020-pZ0Z 2unr
ew D Awouong qry, | Alaieg _
“‘ @ Ll jeain oy Bunaaap o)

13AVEL JAILDY 4O S1I4aN38

Buiddep Leunuaid -
MalAay punoibyaeg -

vZ0T APW=~EZ0T Jaquianon

s Bunes won sobes

132U UL Byl SINSUS G Sk
DA SOOLS [BIDADS FOA[CA
BPN3UI UGNRLOCSURI] SA9R JO S1pauUaq A3y UL JO SWOS "SUonNos 8l a0 M_ NS [RUDADS ZOACALN
DLL - bRYl
BIMINNSBIUL JUBIDYS 'SAIIIAYS-1S0D SIDYO PUR ‘Ajigeay Aunwwos sasueyua 'Bual Auyesy sarowosd u _n_ QA0
Riodsyuel|
1ey) WsAS uonepodsues) padueleq 210W e sueddns uosuR) Siy| uoneuodsuen aande o) a3uapuadap uaneirodsue|

S[IGOWOINe WOl s SU) paderjwa ABUISERIDUl SA8Y BEFURT Ul SIRUNLIWOD 'BPE33pR 158d ay) 19A0)

HO=AY 1380014
£202 19QC00

$S3003¥d

ENOILVLYOdSNVYYL JAILDY AHM Nvid



H NY1d NEOMLIN NOILYLHOdSNYEL SAILDY NY1d XYHO/ALIAN NOILVIEOESNYHL IAILDY

v l,
: |
"

LASS W




NYTd HHdOMLIIN NOHVYLHOJSNTEL 3AI1LDY

S25N0L
uado oyi 1e pabebua siuediiued mw

Emmc_\‘c_ﬂcon_mgnc:o_l_cum
sjuapuodsar A3AING O \Ovm

paniazal sAaains wm F

ANURLUWOD ayp W

BRIV

QUHCIS ADY pUR ATUNLULLIOZ SY1 WG]
VLTINS OUOOAN]) S07

~10r219h  vonunadsue] ALy

AN3IWIOVONSI
ALINNIWINOD

HANODEIT "IN "WIYM

ueld uonanpay
SUQISSILZ DEQT [@1apad
JUBWILIBAQD [RIBPAY

1oz} veyy
Ajunwwo) | C pue|s|

WeyeIs 2Ny QEIN

| oguead {yzoz)
aping ubisag uoneuodsuel) aandy
H6L0z) ABsiens uopepodsuery
ALY 5,08 — 12BUUOD
BNULLIOTY 'BALW 1LDUILBACD DF

{zzog) 2d

al Hled ueld
ug|d »1omiaN uoNDY Pl
uonejodsuer] *®  uoisip 19ang
BANDY 13SSE UIE L 1355KN

LLOZ) uelg A
kB

Adijod uoneuodsuesn
annae [erauinoid pue [leucibal Japeoug
ay) pue samod Bunsixe s)assep
UM S108UUED dNLY SUl MOY SMOYS
weibeip Bumolo) Byl gNlv 2l jo
Wawdo|3ASP pue uoiRIUSWSdW Sy}
apinb 01 sIseq [ENMxAUCD ¢ sapnosd
Alomawel) Amod Bumaib sjassew

1X3LNOD
Ad1N0d

Y3A0I510 '301E ATYM

N¥Y1d XHOMLIIN NOLLYLUOJISNYHL JAILDY

wssew u| Bupjiem ajes Apsow 1o 3jes |OOLS 10 HIOM J0) JasSep Budi> @
AuaA 124 Aoy} pOIDIPU SUBPUOGSE) UIiiM ARIS SIUBpUGdsSI Gupiem = m:m_w ARIL

%68 | %SS | @ =

Bupzis &
Buptiem ¢
Bupaip &

{uaippya) Buiho @ {sunpy)

_oonumme sulayed wﬁ.ﬂ : _ow”_wmm“wh
PR T e

AL P Bupnwwos

weys  wdyzg

wd 7 NSRS WREE WS WE/G Wegd

|

g = NIOM 10}

%6 [l sovmow o009
A0 | seuiw §5-5r

uonesng
Buiaeay x5 [fsonuw re-o¢ snwwon
Wi %L [ sothunu 661
s g
L
Bumpio = apow 19S8SBW 2pISINO °\°m N F
mcy___n.s_-_ Bunnuwod Bunnuwiwon
A 2
f WL WD ey 13SSRIN UM O\Om -hw
¥vog :93mosg diysiaumo awodu|
; 1eaky é m
yuowy B2IYIA JO Ployssnoy
oomw 1507 abelsay ooo hw uBIpaW
s, B <
oy | Mo 5S | ECE S coGyuey
* PIOYyasnoH 52
swhodwg F N aBeiony jam. aby
o o

qq aby ueipaw .Yo—.me gmé 13pUID v wmw uonendog
* .

13SSYA 4O 32V TTIA

FTH408d ALINNWINOD

n



NYId HHOMIIN NOILVLIAO4SNYYHL JAILIY

(yeydse} shemuyied
asn—ynw paaed ppy

sAemaniq Jepnoys ppy

1
_a
saue| ajaAng wed @

SIYIUY 2U0W PPE J P—|IeM
|19M e shemyied aunsu3

punos-eai pauieiew
2Je S)jemapis ainsugy

spesn Bupjiem pasedun 3
s|ies} asn—ynw paaed ppy

SAILINNLEOIdO ONDITYM dOL

HIACISIA 3 AIYM

e
O

SIANSSI DNITIAD 4O1L

ua 3242 0y
S13211S 9)eS JO Jlomisu
P2123UU03 e JO yIeT

pyleam

s3ue| 32A21q pajeledas
10 PAESUNDP JO NI

Buneas § Bunyb Jood

{sAemyjed 3 syjemapis
“6'a) aunenyseyu
Bunyem jo yoeq

spen 10
SHIEMAPIS JO UORIPUOD)

&
2,

SANSSI ONEATYM 0L

AUUNWLWOY Y] W uoNneucdsuen aANIR
uoddns 01 SIUSWdUBYUS jepUlod PUR JUBWSACIOW 10} $P8R WBIYBIY Sorunuoddo PUR SINSSI ISSYL
1255ep U1 BunaAy pue Bupyiem 1o} sanunuoddo pue sabua|eyd A% aus Sse MO|3] 'SMIIAISIUI IBPIOUSHELS
PUB SUSIA BYIS 5B [|3Mm S8 "ABAINS SUUO 3Ul pue 35n0L L0 BU1 Ul PINSIB ¥IRAPSS) uawabebus vo paseg

S3ALLINNLYOddO ANV SaNSSI

43IA0DSI0 301y Xiwvm

AnNwwos
au 10} adeds auqnd Ajga) @ SR 3|01 519311 UeW AHPIOS JBYLN;
O WNUBWOW 1BYL WO PENG O SNUBUOD |IM PUB pZOT Ut 1doau0d
Uy Jo woluod e uo uoNdnsuoY uebaq abepa YL JasSEW LI
132415 URW 0 AlIgeNiEM 31 SDUBYUS ©l PapUSIUl S3AN
Buniewsded Jaulo pue saniuswe veisapad "sBuissOID pasueyus
sapnjauldacuc ubisap ay) 129001d 1814 01 Hed s) yBnoig 1@aag
uiely 10y uBisap ansusyadwon e paadwos abea sul 1ZOZ v

1elL 1amal uosdwis -
AMOPRIW JBUIUMO -
ssuolg Buiddalg -

Buipnioul 'sjiesl (10A3S O} 3WOY $1 pue aBe)IA dUI UILILIA HIOMIDU
BN PRZIEWNO) AU Byl SISOy AJEMIDURS IPIM BleXR0 Byl

WIS UEMS 0] PIRAIINOG B3]
AU Aled 01 JUSISaID Uems .
anuQ) uaybAeye] Ol JUSISBIT HIOIWBH -

Buimoljoy auyy
Buipniau ‘sjpesl Jo SN 198540 [RUNOJUI [RIBADS BJR SUBYY

13345 30
ANUBAY UCSILEH .
aNUBAY UGSIICD .

19905 URKY -
anuaay sabpoH -

'L &unbigy uy prensny pue mojag
P21S!| SE "SIOPIIOD ABY UO PIIEI0| I8 SHIRMBPIS JO SANBWORY §'E
alewxoidde s abe|ip ayl Wasaud 1y 3103 abe||ia 3yY) SSOOR WOJ)
133115 UIRIY Ol SUONISUUOS BpIARId 01 PAIMANIS A\UaLINI 1 ‘Se)
pue syemapis Buipnpul Huomiau uoneuodsuen aande Bunsixs
BY] EINAIDS PUB 'SIUEINRISAI "§DI0IS YIM JOPLIOD [RIDIBWWOD
URIQIA B 13245 LI PUNOIe Panudl = 1assep jo abepa ayl

AVAOL XHOMLIN
NOILVLIOdSNYIL JALLDY

51500
uonelodsuen
Buianpay

JUDWUGIIALD
3yl uo spedun
uoneedsuen

Ewmanpay

sanloys
uoneyodsues
alow
Buipiacig

weay algnd
Buiaoadw)

‘Buem
adoad
10} A1ajes
Buiao:dy)

SIWCDINO

¥ S3LIHOR
NOILVLACdSNYYL
IAILDY




F N¥Y1d XHOMLIN NOELYLHOASNYHL JAILDY

HIAQDISIQ "IQIY AIYM

RISuNQ)
pue wawdopaag
Hwoued3 Leddng

saupqy pue saby
i Jo BKdoad 10
Bugioy pue ‘Buaisy
‘Bubnepm 36RiN0du3
pug poddng

amyny

uonepodsuesy
3AI}YY LUE poddng

f

SINDeS th) -j-pug
1310 pus Bunyird
213409 apnolg

HIOMIIN
el syi puedx3 pue
01553227 2dueyuy

Joleps 24l
1 $5320y Sdueyul

sapuIWY
pue UCIEBIdEY
0} $s330y aueyul

SUOSEDS Iy

Buung Aurqissaaoy
uRueyy saunbay
FIURUIIIRWY [Insu3y

s195N

I 10} 2jQISS3IDY
S aandNNSeNU|
13805-u0) 34Nsu3

Iy 204
Aupaissanoy
pue 33;e5

nassep pIo
PUE L LOW 'T¥IN
U1 Ul A1I00RIIGD

ainongseu|
13INS-)0 dueg
pue puedx3

amannsenu|
13aa5-uQ) adueyuy
pue puedsg

RomiaN
pa12auu0)
e ping

'MO[2Q P3(IRIap SE ‘SaWauyl 8102 INoj punoJe
paziuebio usaq aaey siu) aralyde o) sa1Balens paynuap|
‘SeaJe |RiMeU pue Saniuswe O} SS8d2. ASES Yum 3|qIssadde
pue ajgeiem AlYbiy si1eyl Ayunwwod Ayyeay e Buiney jo
uoIsiA sAUNWWOoD 3y} Buinaiyoe splemol iom ued abe|ia
a1 ‘W) Buol syl 19A0 SUOHRPUBWWOIaI N 1Y Bunuswajdw
Allenunuod Ag Juswajdwi 0} spudlul 3BeiA au] suode
A 3y} sluasaudal pue UONDSS SIY} Ul PSUIINO SI IOMISN
uoneuodsuel| SAIDY 19SSe B} 1O} UOIISIP 2inn) ay |

NOILOFdIA

JdN.ind

d3ACDS510 30

AT IS v
DR BT e
LG ma—

Wazy o)
Suusiyryg By ey 9

Alem NV1d NHOMLIIAN NOILYLEOJSNYHL JAILDY

OIS UORTLOTTURS SAIDY Bunsha 1) Sunbiy




a

NYId UOMIIN NOILVLHOdSNYNL JALLDY

‘sanaw g ¥ s1oakig
AleMSPIS PAYIUBD] 3U} JO SUONEIQ) Byl JOJ UIPM
F|GRISIP WNWIVIW 3YL "3ping) ubisaq uojlepodsue)]
SADY  BIQUINIOD  YsNug 3YI Ul pIuIne sy

UONels Ynedsiqg pue adinas

22URINGLIY DF 34) Jeau sabpoH Jo apIs 15aM -
13315 Wew

o Buipes) snuany sabpoH Jo apIs 1sap, «

[apIs 15am)
anuaay $3bpo uo SIWaWBas Bulewas om]  «
{apIs yuou) snuany
UOS|[[07) 01 BNUSAY UOSLLIRH WO 13915 BRENIBQ
[ep1s yuou) 19815
E[192(18(] 0119315 228|[BA, WO BNUBAY UOSIIEH «
(apis 12uNS) anuany
UOSII0D O SNuaAY UDSLIBH WO 18815 L0 +

HIA0DSIO "IdIY HIem

Buipn)aun “yomiau yemapis Bunsixs ays Bupuedxs
uibag o1 syemops mau pasodoid Aoud aay
sayiuop! (¢ 2nBig) dew xomioN 3103 dbejia aul

‘UMIPUOD 32BPNS
ar0sdw pue woneledas apesb R1an0 ay) alolsal
03 pape)Bdn 2Q PINOYS SYEMIPIS I$3UL 'BWN JIBAQ
suelIsapad pue SIED udamiag uoneedas easiyd
2U) BurowDs ADAIDOYD SNEMODIS S ANUNIWOD
B8Ul JO Auew ynm ysny adeuns peol 3yl WBnoug
JeU2lewW peo) ([eudnIippe ayl Ing “sUGIpUOD peol
anoudwn pip 120foud BUL  ZZOZ Ul oMIau peo)
8 o Awolew ay) paseds) abea aul ‘uonippe u)

‘sdef [euOIPPE 318347 LU PUE YIOMIBU 1URISISUGD
e uRRW WM 19905 wew Woy 1o Guppng
SPIBMING 133115 WP WO MIOMIAU H|emapis au)
Buipuedxa pue deb Buyy aznucLd g abeia Sy

AYOMLIN XNTYMIAIS FHL IDNYHNI ONV ANTdX3 1L NOILDY

‘SARMUIRG HIUN PUR PRUIEIUEWUN 10 1981S SUL UO HiBM O PI0J 3.8 Aay) sB Buiyem woy) 3)doad
abeinoasip Aew sAemuied POHZIBWLIO) PUB SHIEMSDIS JO ¥IB| ¥ B|IA2 pue (|01 Hjem 01 sload Buygeus jo
UEHIBPUNGCY SUL S| SBIMFRE) UCIRUOUSUERI] BANDR |O MIOMIBU R31ISUUCY Pue 2(qIssa2ae ‘A3dwos e Buidojaasg

JUNLONHLSYHANI L13FHLS-NC IDONVYHNI ANY ANYdX3

sUCnRUNSR AUDLUIWOS®

0] $59228 pue sanunioddo [puoneanal
SSLHIOL GSIL |1 HI0MIBU PIIDIULOD
198seIN punoae BuyoAD pue Bubies

JO SIUSIUSAUCD pUL AISJRS 3] DAL
Apuediiubis SaANISE] 183 NS-]J0 PUL -1
1O Y I0MIBL PSISSUUCD-||13A 7 MI0MISU
O122UL0D pue Najdwod & 212910 0y sdeb
OAAO U BUNSIXD ()1 1yl sangioe) BuionAs pue

uepsanad 1o uoneusitadun ayl buuoddns

suonae pue sa1B31es SapN Ul 3WaLy SIu

AJOMIAN
d3103NNOD V aling
1 IWIHL




4

siajue|4

T,

supyiew
peoy

uied
U339

spaejog
alqixa

adeudis

sqInd
1enpow

ﬁx.w

NYV1d HHOMLIN NOILLTLHOASNYHL 3AILDY

¥3A0ISIQ "IN HIvm

(DANDIRA, 0NV Ul shemang

| ety B -

x.__.._mcc__._. 3NOG) uoNTiURWIjduy
PHORY 0 Sudusdwo] i ainby

'E’1 wondy) sjuswancidw) peoy |PH MmoJ, f 9 AemyBiy -«
(£°Z'1 woIaY) sARmUIeg 9SN-IINW SNUBAY USSILIBH «
{21 vonsy) s1UBWaIUeYUT SNUSAY UOISIOD)  +

Bpnoul uoneuawd|du
pidey 1o} MARINS 3Q ABW 1YY ANLY OUY UIylim POYIUDPI §120105y

aping ubisag uoneledsuel) AANDY RIGWNIOD YSNLUg 3YL »
[£Z0F Mursuel]) J8anoouep,

casW Ul sAemaxig 10y aping uBisag uoneluawaldw| pidey -

{020z MursuelL} I|00] WSIURGIN [B3N3B) «

Sluswnaop
Buimeno) ayr 01 13434 aseald ‘uoneluswsidw| pidey pue wsiueqin
leandel Jo uonewswsdw: ay) o) semdeld 15ag pARIAP Jo4

‘Bupjiew JusLwased pue SaxeuNs pung
NG sielued sqins 's1sod J0leauIBP 9|QIX3) SE YINS SIUSUINLaIL
uaueuwad-was sapnaul 1 "sanmaey BuisAd j0 uoneluswS|dun
1800-m0| pue pides 34y uo sasnao) A|(e1dAl uoneuawaldus) pidey

‘afieudis pue lwied ‘Sieys pUe SD(qe) ‘S[B1IRg Jalem 'siatue|d
‘SBUOD MYRA §€ UINS SUDNNOS JUSUewIad-uou aaoaul AjeddAy
sweloid wsweqin [gonse] saseds Buuasyied pue syied asow so
518945 BJES 0} PRIV SAIUNWILOY B W dsUe A|ed1cA] s1aafosrd
wsiueqn [8an2e) “siuauwnsaam wedpubs aiow Bupew arojeq
MI0M UBD SI033U0 MaU [@IUBI0MH MOY LWILOD OF ABM JUS[[@IXD UB
a.e s120l01d 353y | AUNWLWOD 541 10§ 330Mm A3} MOY 1531 03 APjaInk
s12afoid Areiodwa Buiping o Aem & $501U3IS2D WISIUBGIM [BIRSRYL

‘ABALISYS-1502 pue A DInb sjuswaatidun Asjes
wawaldwi 1o seap! ubisap 158) 0 sanbiuysd) ucneuawsadw)
pidey pue wsiueqin [ean2e) asn |(w abeia 3y ‘vepdoidde asaum

SINIWIAOYLWI HHOMLIN HOd NOLLTLNIWITdWI
QdV 2 WSINYEUN TYIILOVL LNIWIdWNI €11 NOILDY

HIN0DSIT '3y AH1vm

NYTd JYOMLIN NOILVIHOdSNYHL JAILDY

wongnByuo? 192U 19905 LONTILIWIIdW| Pidey - $NUBAY UOSIIOD £ 2nBly

JURT NG IRUCRIBNAE — UONEBINDYLOD 1HAGT 123INS PRIISISIY SNUBAY UGSINGD |7 BINBiy

— mmbmay  amag
W w3

| (———

saa|je Buipuny uaum 1daouod pansiaid aul jo
swauedwor Ansod asow Bupewsal sy wawsdw
uay: Aew abejpa 811 dur) anig sleedss e vlean
0} s1s0d Ioleausap a|qixay pue wed pueos Buisn
aphpul Aew siy] e sunbly 2a%) 1desuos 19803
Syl 1531 puR ppng O} sanbiuyaa) uonaIudwadu)
pdey #sn Aew abe|pn, 3yl 'wisl uwoys Byl u

{z 2uinb14 29s) 5221 19905 PUR SYlEMIDIS
18P LM 19301 341 JO BPIS YINOS 31} UG Sug| sy
|euonIap-14 e 5| ubisap 19ans pauaaid syl sbupuy

I.
T 03 l4

wawabebur  Awunwwos pue ubisap  emxomd
183G U0 paseg AISe) PIROGIIRNS pue 1310095
B4 PILIPSP B pue SIUL 123S 'SHEMIPIS
JApIM SEPOWWDIZE ued S3New  Qf 'Dupued

Buimjuoes Noyua, Spim saNaw [z ARlewxoiade
I J0piod ayl Bucie MOy IRCISUNW Juann3 au)

‘SIIPUSLUL [BIIISWIWOI PUE DIAIY |RISADS
3pNU pue aico abeya ayl YybnoIyl JOPLINT 158Mm
-15e9 A5y B 5118305 9Y) S9SN uoRUGdsSue) aoe
103 Al31eS 3UBYUS O anuaay uos)oD Buoe (mod)
Aem-jo-yBu 1205 ayl sleso|leas fim abepa, auL

NOILVOOTTVIY AVM-JO-LHOIH HONOUHL INNIAY NOSITIOD IDNVHNS Z'1L NOILDY

&




[2S0CSID 3iSPAY
pue sueluno; Gumunup sEYIUFG BUIDnRUL SIMUDLIG WeS) N[N A4

1=aS-UC S NP ucieiedss ajAs uanjuaacl
SIaRNG .Q SIAZIN0OYS J11ILL-t
UEDIFA SS1U g€

apNRW 135UL) 10§ SUSIEINITIS [EDIULYID] DIy

uo Ban ay) 1oy
UQILRUNSSP WSTI0] L 5L 52125 OS2 1 ING UONRNOUSURT PUE OB 1D&)
10} 2N01 HES B A SIEI0] DpEaoutl nse: suasdues JUt SO0R AlUD 13

UG [PIDADS  POAOALL  NSE)
scdes auy Buguawndw] “Seao [erisu SINGE pLl S8

BunnogBi=u s128uu03 1) ALiied osi-5nu [ein @ o agdiies:

-pues ¢S Avsagied as 113NN 0 QuyoL .o uswy yupsde,

HSV.L AHDSdY{! — AYMHLY
ASN-ELTNN = (=127 1200 O SN =g

YIA0ISIA ‘3 HIYM

‘0'G uondag 8as '13alvud Syl Uo S)IIBP JauLIN) JO

SIJAPISa) pue
SI0USIA 10BME Ol Anunwwes ay) jo adaid anusd e
S€ 128 pue sdui aNWLIOT PUR uoea 3l Joj apiaoid
114 AUIZRY SILL NBSSEW PIO OF 193115 epey(a(] Wwol
anuaAy LDsILRH Buoie ABmyled asn-mnw JLUOIPSIRM
e Jo vonewawaldun ay) siopdxa s abe|s ayyL

2NNIAY NOSIHHYH ONOTY AYMHLYd 35N
N LNOHIHALYM Y OTINAB £2'1 NOILDY

WUB35317) UeMS 0] pIBAdInOg B3] .«
SAUQ AR ©1 WIS epa .
anuQ uaubheye] 01 W3S HIO|WBH -

'8 &:nBiy u paynuap! osie se ‘3100 abelia 2yl uiyim
syBnoiyina  Bumoyoy syl Bupdueyus aznuond
I afeua @yl Buisn ag Apesse Aew Aay) udiym
SINDUOYS B|QISSHIIL JIOW YL 51USPISAI dpmod [[1m
syBnoiynd [euonippe Buisueyus pue Buizijewio

NY1d YHOMIAN NOLLYLYOISNYHL JAILDY

leH 2aid 19850
2Ul pUIYEY 19305 UIRW O aNUaay $8BPON woy
Aemiieam ay) Buipnppun 'syBnoIylAng [ewno) e1aAas
SBY 125SeW IOMIBU 193115 [BUOIDEI 3y Buming
-HOYS 105 pasn saiuadoid aleand usamiag SpOY
paumo Apggnd AllendAl aie sybnoigi-ing efan

SHONOHHL-LND IZITVYWEOL 221 NOHLDY

06 WONIIS 99 '1aloid s UG S|IRSP JBYUNY 104

PASN $1USSSIY HIOIWBH pue 3aug uayBloue)
uBamIaq UBNGIU-IND |BULID) 8 ¥ jB1IDSOY 3Y1 &1 3INos
5ok ay) 2ue spen asay) Aemasned ay) jo 15e9
SIUBPISAJ 10} ' BICWIRUUNS NASSEW PO PuR jendsoH
DUYL 011955R JO BIJIE 1SRIULOU Y1 LDIMISC 563007
159Nk 3yl apnosd Aluanna sucnaauuod asau)

“omiau BulaAo pue
Bunjiem ay) Jo ANIISSIDIR PUR AUAILSIUUOD |JRIBA
aseanul ol Awnuoddo ue sapinoid sjen asayl
Bunueyu3 uodauueD B)] SAug uaybheur) pue
aAuQ 15amyuoN Bunsixa ayy asueyus o Aemyled
aso-nnw |@aeil paziewio;l B pIng jim 2Beia ay)

NOILLDINNOD Yl JAING
LSIMHLYON IHL IONYHNI 1'T| MOILDY

1255 JO 3BR|IIA 2L Jo 2 Apuauy pue jeinieu Bunsixa
a1 Buiduew U JBYNN) "$301128) 193115-UC URY) 93UBLS0XD 3)eS PUB INJINESY 1Nj33ead 10U B JBYC SANIIIE)
19915-0 "AjeddA) '$3)myaA WOl ABme [3ARI] O} SISIDAS pue suewisapad 1o; senos Plesed 1o aAneussye
Bp0id sBNIIe) 18815-H0 "suBnoiy-ind pue spen “sAemyled SNHINW SBPMIUI AINIINNSEAUI 1DSNS-BO

FANLONYLSYEENI L3FYLS-440 IDNTHNI ANV ANYIX3

i




24

NY7d XHOMIIN NOWLVLHOSNTYEL JALLDY

#3IA0DISIQ 3AIE ATYM

SIRINCYS HHAISTIIY SRAIY = UONAO 150D JBMOY PROY IH [PUMOL / 9) ARMUBIH £ 31nBiy

U g g
win wey wey L11Y
ﬁ - - — hC.
5 — -— s
ARMUIed 3TN = USNCQ D3I 1d DROH Iuma), | & Absmybity :g nbiy
Sy g U O Ay
-eY wWeE uvp wi
I!
] - — i
- - . L

{€'1'1 uondy aas| uonruawadw|
AljDe4 jPUOIIBRN  UBYL SISOD 13MO| YO 18yl
Siuaungai voneuawa|dw) pidey asn 01 Aiunuoddo
poob e §1 peoy umol / o) AemyBiH Buaje Auiogy
UONELIOUSUR)) SADR UB O UONRIUAWBICWI DU

Autwod
SO SPIS YINOS BY) UD JBPINOYS {qISsaide
-B[2AMY SPIM-SNSW-G'| WNLIUIL 8 USWI(dw) «

MOy anew-Z 6}
uondg ANIQIssanay pue Al9JES 1aM0T —~ 1507 JAMOT

peoy AI913Wan) 1955e Ol Apmasner) woly

20 Aew vondo uoneuawa|dw| pidey widl-uoys «
luswieas]

uoneledas pauapeid ay) S QINI BINROW Y »
peOoI DY) 0 dpIS

yuou ayi ue Aemyled asn-nnwt paeiedas ¢ o

MOy anaw-g'gL) uondpy Asjes ybiH = 1507 ybiy

IN320 0) BuluspIM MO
|efial yBnoua s| a1ay] 'Mo|2Q palensn suondo 1502
-1amo| pue paug)aid Byl Ui0q JOj SIUSWS|S UoNIas
-S5O [BUOIIPPE JUSWSIdW] 01 pauapiM 3q LS
ealg paned 3yl “Aepunoq jedidiunw syl o) peay
AI12Wa7) J195SBIN WO SAN3W (g O) S OL SHULYS
pue proy API9WaD 18556 01 ABMISNED BY) LWOY
3112w §'g Alglewnaudde st eale paned wauins ey

MOI3q pAIRNSA|) ue sBupul WwawdBebud Ayunuwuwiod
LD paseq suondo pauajald NG 'OyaN 241 Pue | [OW
apnpul 01 pseU I uonewawdw pue ubisag

‘BANINLLY pue
BJes "WIISISUOS 8q 1snw suondipsunl Buuonsues
peoy Immop / 91 Aemybiy uo slwawadueyus
uonepodsue)l aAnde ‘aduaduadka Jasn pue Algjes
104 "peoy Jumo] ¢ 9| Aemybiy Buoje Apmupec asn
MW 10 $301]108) 29PIN0US PSJURYUS IUSWSdun O
QYINSUIPUR | | O Ui B1e10aefod fim she|is )

‘9L AVMHOIH 7 avOd

FUHMOL ONOTY SLNIWIINTHNI HIQINOHS ANV ONILHDT INIFWTVHWI 7 £ 1 NOILDY

HAA0ISIQ 3018 HIvm N¥1d YYOMLIIN NOILYLIHCdSNYYL JALLDY

Apeal-jaacys ae s1paloid
uoieuodSUR 3ANDE SINSUS O] SIUBADE LI
3¢ L1OW yim 2BUIPICOD O Sanuiuos
18558W Jo abelia 2ul 1eul Jueuodw) S
U Alenuue-g Jo Aenuue suaddey pue
aaIsuadxa S semsy epteH 01 awdinba
pazienads pue |eusew Binaed Buibuug

FINATHIS ONIAVL S.L1OW
HLIM NOLLYLNIWITdWI ALNIDYS
NOITY ONY 3DVHIAAITLE'L NOILDY

Mioaau SANIUL puR @Jes “palasunod e Buidolaaap
01 [PHUBSSS S| S2NUNWWGD USaMIZ] UONELIOdSUR)) 2A10R BUNewPIOO? 'QNDN U1 PUe HBsSeN PIO LILTIM
SPECJ JO) B|QrEU0dsal O81e $1 | 1OW ‘28eipa 2U) JO BRISING BjiUMm ‘peey (M) | gL AemubiH 580 vondipsunl
SPIoY (L1QW) VsuRll pue uonewodsuel) Jo AnSiuiy Yl x2|dwod 210w s AlRuoiIipsunt aimsnnselu)
ISABMOH UONRSIID) PUE SIINUSLR [BI23DWWIOD 10) 210D abejA aul 01 pue yaes ussmiaq Sueaen ajdoad
YU paULALSI A3 $1¢ SHNIUNWILIOD 3SaUY) 'A(RUDNDUNS |IIH MOz W1 Buinl SJURPIS3 QNN PUe 1SSSEp
PIO AIUNUWIIG) BU) J& 3PIS LNOS UL U0 SIUSPIS31 10J S11USD S2tAISS B1)) SE SanIas 9305 aBe|(iA 19558 AUy

LLI3SSVIN 070 ANV LISNVHL ANY NOILVLHOdSNYHL 40 AHLSINIWN
HL LOIM1SIQ 1YNOIDIY LSYOD HLHON JHL HLIM I1vH08Y110D

E




NY1d YEON

EIARISIC T 3G

HIOMIBN el
anyng aucidx3y 1S NoSiw

EOVAY

HYTd Aa0in 3N NOILVIEODGSKYAL InilDY

i ™
) z
L E—ﬂ:._.al_ m
e
o
) ol i il
/ eNBPIS pitodel) B A el = -
£ dNW DESOd0Yy e iy Bursng s
QQOOJV,, Eﬂg — e Bumin] —— [
i i sy ueeg bunseg
TR0V 1eME PASOSOL] o ?unn:ﬁu.h.ﬁ mu

0.0.




NY1d NeGMLlIN MYtygOdsSNyel IAILDY

et PasOdiGig sesss
EMIDIS PASODIG wrres e
ONIN PESOtol = = \u...;.n-‘-/
swawaoid ’ ,
pmous femu = S ﬂouumcm,_.wm o s
suBLBAoIdLL
pempers (5 P H.WM“_.O; Fopeh
SIUILBAOIDW sy
vanyisoy ¥ res] Bunsh = =
pieog Buipui e 1 $5820y yoeag pasodold o S
pue uonewIoHU) ”
furwescsdu pesodog 55300 yaeag Bunsg \.\
/
)
- i
i HI0MIBN 11811

21Mming aiopdxg

aos
% P =I0N
g
ao\@U.. by !/ iomien
¥ . | nespesmang |
.m....
% g AN ~ /

o N

\ auo|dx3y 7’

HUld MHOMLAN HOIL

VLIdOd4SNTHL JAILDY



=

N7 NHOMIIN NOLLVLEOdSNYHL JAILDY

(018 "seuBIS BIQIPAE ‘SI0JRNPUI B)I12E)
‘sdwes qund 63 saunes) Auqissazie oyads -
Sapow
U3am1aQ S53U3IRME pue 1RIU0 343 Buneyioey -
AemejoyBu 3o Bunouag
B2 pue
Buoy ‘Buijesm sidoad 10 Aupaisia Buiseany| -
$3[21YaA Jolow j0 paads Buiun) ay) Guonpay -

SUONRISPISUDD
ubisap Buwoloy au: BurmbBaiu sapnu SYY
‘6 wonpag apng ubsaq uoneuodsugy  Bandy
RIGWIN|OT) ysiug 8ul W paupno saandeid 1saq auy)
MOHQ} DEIOYS SUONDISIDIU 53YL B SIUSLWSACIHL)

YIAQISIA '3AIE ANIvm

WIS HIO|WSH PUR 13815 L0y
anuany sabpoH pue 198 Is1adwni]

anuaay $abpoH pue JuadsalD WIoJWIH

PRCY UMl 9 AemybiH pue anuaay sabpoH
BNUBAY UOSIIOD PUB SNUAAY UOSILIEH -

@NUBNY LGSO PUB 1930S UIB «
SNUGAY LOSLIEH PUR 19505 UIBW

8 anbi uo paynuap! se suceso| Bumoo) au) Je
SIUBLLFOUBLUA OIS USWAdW [|im 3Be(IA 9L

SONISSOYD

ANV SNOILDISHILNI FO ALIMDISSIDOV ANV ALIIVS IHL IDNYHNI (17 KON

BALP 01100 950043 GuMm 350U JOf 10 3Ap 186u0| ou ues Aayy a3u0 aaed L1 aBe ued adoad aunsua
Aew abBea ayl 101 10 em AjZjes ued S1uspIsal BULNSUS A AUUALWLIOD BY) PUNOIE 3|24 PUE Yjem Afajes
UBJ SIOISIA PUB SISUNGY "SIWAPISS) 35R|1A 1BUL 05 SIBSM [|2 01 BIGISSSIIR 3 0) SPAAU BINIDNISRI D3MS-U0

S83SN 177 HOd 318ISSIDIOV SI IENLONYLSVHANI 13FH1S-NO IUNSNT

NY1d HEOMLIN NOILYIJOdSNTHL JAILDY

pPUNol-leaA

Micmisu ayl Suluigluiew pue sbuissoid
puUe SuoiDasIBILL 1€ Alaies Bulacidu
U0 S25N20) AY|Igi$S9208 pue Alajes

10 aWaL)) 3y Mlomiau uoneuodsuen
3iaelnbs ue ;0 uonepuNY) 2l s
Alliqissande pue A1ajes Bupueyug

11V 8304 ALITIFISS3OOV
ANV AlL3dVS
¢ 3NIHL



FE

NY1d NEOMLIN NQILVLEOISNYHL JAILDY

uanesedas |ensia pue Aigisia weial o) Butuied swy -

Ja1em Bunood 1ou pue Buluiesp Aj1enbape aie SaNoe) INsUY -
PRAVSUXR 10 Juasasd s mous uaym Buipues 10 Bunjeg «
Aiess329u 5B saDR) pasedun BuipeiBay -

SyeMIpIs pue sqind o] sabewep Buuieday -

Silemapis wol) uonesban Bulroway -

sAemyied asn-nnw pue sugap yo siapinous Bunes|y -

1UOSeds s3um ay) Bupnp Apenoiued
‘SaANe  pajeassoueualwew Buimolo) syt avjeuapun (w abepa oyl

SALNIDVYE NOLLYLYOdSNYYL JALLOY 40
ONIIYITI ANV IDNYNILNIVIN 3vTN93Y IDILIVH 1 2 Z NOILDY

"SUOSE3S ||R UNPOMIBU 3124210 pue ueuisapad aul o Algjes pue AN[euououn) aygl
UIBUIBIL 0) JeNUSSSD §I SINIIDL) UGIEDOTSUBL BAIDE JO 2JuBUWeW JejnBay

SNOSY3S 1TV 9NIJNA ALIMFISSID IV

NIVLNIVIN STWIDIY IDONYNILNIYIW IUNSNI £ & A5 [

HIAOZSI0 3A1Y HIvm

H3IA0DSIO "3d1a Hvm

N¥Td XHOMLIN NOILVLYOISNYEL JAILDY

seaue Bubpg weunopw

A@anun asn aumyfin iN Mag 104
SE3UE BAIISUSS AlRIUaWuoNAUT o
SIeN 193NSPO  «

Bupybn o

sBesn swmyBiu usnsapad [T TRITEERY, [ Y], P .mw:mE 05 - ot S—
SN IBBNSYD - Mz 5 404

a8esn awnyblu uenisapad Mo . SN G — GE
SHRILIDDNSVOPO - XN g

abesn awnmybiv vensapad wnipay « S3N3W Op — OF
SN 193NS-UCHD) - XNt g

abesn a Buu uemsapad yBiH - -

1edwyisaybiy winybw uemsapad ybiy salaWw Oz — 01

SURN 12ANSUOMO - XM 0T
FLLTT
_EZM Alpqeuns paod Bupeds p Qsueu]  Ayqsexoy

suonesynads 01 yng uaaq
ARY ABUI 2uNsu3 01 uONAAWod Nyl 18 Sanoe}
MAU U0 INII0 PINOYS S04 Aleny aping ubisag
UONEUOdsURLL SANY BIGWNOD) YSIG 3Y) U paune
200epING 2yl SMOJ0} S3NoR) LOREUOdSUR)) dANDE
MBU J0 uoneluawsdwr auy aInsua s abeqia ayL

$103rodd IHNLONYLSVEINI
NOILFLIOdSNYYL JIDNVHNI ONY M3N
TIV 404 QIHIAISNOD JUY ALINBISSIDOOV
NI $321L0Vdd 1539 JUNSNI £1Z NOILDY

UOI2H2E Juduneas] Funybi] vonFuodsuRly BANIY 1| AL

| ®jge] 9as ‘Buizeds pue Ausualu

10) AUjiQRLINS 1X21U03 13DISUDD PINOUS ‘SE3I. |RIn|BY
J0 s20p2 ay) uo Apepnoiued ‘swawssoidwi Bunybin

syled ueqin pue
1aid Asesqy jeoyss pey au1) AUl SE Y3INs SUQIBUISAp
Apunugoy  apnpu sjuswasoidwy  BunyBn 10y
PRIDPISUCT &g pINCYS 1Yl SUCHBUASIP 1YL

peoy

sAuged g IIumoL i §L AemyBiy

aauq iadwniy £ anuany sabpoy
PaANS NQ 9 anuaAy UosIeH

Inuany epexeg g anNUaAY UOSII0D

- ™N Mo

Aucisd 159moy 01 15ayBiy Jo JapIo Ul pals)
'$10p1I02 Aloud Bumo)io) ay) Bue siuawaAosdwt
BunyBi 1wens wawaidun |m 36eiA Uy "sBupuy
wawsabebus Ayunwiwiod uo pasey ‘sinoy Jubu pue
Buiware Buunp Apiqissanie pug Aajes Jo @Al
Jejuis uelas diay uea Bunyby aess-ueisspad

FLVIRIdOYddV JHIHM

SNOILDISUILNI ANY STIVHL 'SAYMHLYd
"SHTYMICIS ONOTY SLNIWIAOHLWI
ONILHOT ANIWITdWI 217 NOILDY




o NY1d BUOMLIN NOILYIYOJSNY YL JAILDY

Aajes pue uonebiaeu Jog pes|
syled @iaym PUBISIZPUN 0} SJONSIA PUE SIUBPISA)
Jqeus im Siued $52208 Uopag B SlUSWI|R
BuipuipAesm senbape Buunsus ‘seszal 01 Avige
NIy} wapeoIq PUR JWOLUIEDQ IU 0) Ssa20e s,ajdoad
Sa0idwr 0) SiLod $59208 Y2RDQ WDIIIP AUy leul
spen orpaem Buping i0idxa | abea auy

STvUL INOYAUILYM AUNE 71 € NOILDY

HIA0ISIO0 3018 ATwm

Sye g

vonewuoyn Buipuydepy, -«
swewno Buug -

sued BuydAoal pue ebequesy .
$3(QRI MG -

Bunybri »

Buneag »

sdwel d|QISEIIDe 10 SHRIS

uoNRIC| PAYAUSPI YIea o} Meudoidde
sluawies Gumolo) syl wawsjdw m abeya sy

Bulphy
pue Bujes @i Guippng AIUNWWoD pue uokeaIDa)
10} YIE3Q Yl S5820% Ol SI0)SIA DUR SJDpISal
ajqeud |m seale asay) Budueyul sas53008 yoeaq
pasodoud pue Bunsixe saynuem (§ anbiy pue g
a1nbi4) yiomian uociewodsuel) sy pasodoid ay)

SLINIOd $5320V HOV3E
QIZNVYWEOL LNTFWITdWI LLE NOILDY

nemo) epieH jo Aineaq ayl a1@122.dde 181134 O) SJONSIA PUR SIUAPIS3) Sa|qeus
pue e jay1ed pue 0 wjem o) suolieulsap sapinold UBSIO B 0] ssaade Budueyul ‘#Imny ay1 olw 1g) 8y Jo
Aujenb yBiy e 01 |RIB2IU1 9G G SNUINUOS 1M PUR HEMS BUIBH UG 3)1| JO LiPd PBIJES B USaq SABMIE SBY JAIBM

H3LvM JHL OL SSITDV IDNVHNST |

NVY1d AHOMLIIN NOILYI80dSNTHL FAILDY

SEBIR {BIDISWWCD pue saysesq ‘syled
S|y oyl sanaLe Jgnd pue uonesinal
01 852208 BudueyUS UQ $S9SN30) '$S300Y

Q2URHUg ‘€ awal] 3y o Alenb ybiy e
1O SI01R3IpUI Welodw) 1SOW syl 24 ued
251018x%3 104 Bunjjem pue Buiuun ‘BuydAs

1C 'SpooMm 3Ul ybneiy yohs e Bunie)
oeag Jo yied e 0] Bupeas oM WO pue
01 Bujob ueyl 18pe0iq s uoneuodsues)

'SSIDOV IONVHNS




NYTd AHOMLIN NOILYLYOdSNYHL SAILDY

‘Buippng (e 10y sanunuoddo
Buipury  Jo;  pz  uondeg  dsg

1OSSEN
jo abejga 2 01 anbun subisap
nwqns 01 adoad Buiiauy uoNBGWOY
ubisap yosusg e asodxa PIPED
abea sul 'w-Ang Auunwwos uief o]

HOMIBU [BLIL BU) 85N )
SIU3Msl pue s:0us1A Buibeinoous O
A2y ag Aew sease 1531 Buluawadun
Ag  sinodmaln Bunsixe  Buibelaasg
Apeuonippy swalas0IdWwI peay(ien
pue swawse Oupuyiem ‘seale
1531 paaoidun 10 |euonppe 1O}
SUCHEIG| SaNNuIm [ 2InBi4) JomIoN
uoneuodsues] aaoy pasadoid ay)

1sow Jo
1B 10} 2|GrSSa02e pue Apuau-1asn §
HIOMIBU (181} 3Y) AINSUS 01 luenodu s
2IUeUDUIBW PUR SEIE 1531 paacadw
10 euonppe  Buipufem a9
yBnoiy sease e Buasixa Budueyus

FONTYNILNIVIN ONY SYIHY
1534 ‘ONIGNIJATM HONOYHL
SYIYV VYL ONLLSIXA
JONVHNI £ 7€ NOILDY

HIAQIE1T '3 ATTM

1ey) saucisBuiddang g anbiy

BT ANEN BUL PUR ARMISNED BUL UIIMIBE JOIM, B BUOTY J1R1) RULO)L (0L Jandiy

HIAGDISIQ QY “AIYM

SIIN0) |PUONEAIIZ PUR AIATIAULIOD YIOMIBU
35e3.10Ul |IM S|1e] pasedun ssayl Buiz)jewno 1aang
1219dWwnlp OF INJUOYS € 10 131eM Syl 5SIIIE O] Pasn
aje yoym ‘suawbas syt jo suomod Buoe sjien
Jpusoll ARuaund aie aJay] g 2nBi4 w paeasH
SE 'S 3NN SUL 0} ABMBSNET) 3y} JO 1SSMULIOU
Ul wey sie)) oM Buipeng 210|dxa 1w abeia auy

JHULNID JUNLYN FHL OL AYMISNVYD
3HL 40 AN3 LS3M IHL WOuHd STIVYL
OMJ. ONITTHNEG JHO0NdX3 27 NOILDY

NYTd AHOMLIN NOILVIHOJdSNTHL JAILDY

siien mau Buippng alojdxa 01 Besse
BO pug assepy udamiag pue ALUNWWOS 3y JG
pIS YINOS &l U 83)8 ue sayuapr g aunbi4 pue g
aunbiy ul palensn| WomIAN UolEUOdSURI] BANDY
pasodoid ay| "RUR ) WA 123UU0D 0] SBIIR pue
UONE2I03) 0} $5320¢ Jajeab apinoid 0} yiomiau el
IBdunW @y Duipuedxs amddxa s abepp, oyl

AYOMIIN TIvYL IAISNILXI JHON v 40
ANIWJOTIIA3AT FHL FHOTIXI L'TE NOILDVY

$AESBUINNY |B20) 1D DNUSAS) PUE WSLNGY S0

Buneasd abepa 3U3 01 SI0USIA DUB|SI-HYC BI0W MRID 0S| ARW OMSU rl) 3y Bupuedxg ainjeu aausiedxs
01 S2NIUNUOYDO 2I0W SJONSIA PUE SIUBP|IS3) apoud pinom 3Be(IA SU) UM HI0MIBU 1B)] 3yl Buspuedxy
‘8nug) 1samypon Buoje paiedo) eyl 234y Big SU) SB YINS PIVIBIUILW-UN PUE |RWICHUI 318 SR JSUIO 15O

AIRMDURS B;I(PHIAA SUY APISING AW 51 ANPGR|IBAR [ J3ASMOH
"AIRMIURS IR BREHISJ 343 011U2EIPE DUE LIYKM S[BU) PAZIRILIOY (R19ADS Sapnjaw aBeirA aU1 ‘Apuainsy
'S3|AISBY| BANYE pue Ayjlesy uoddns |m duomIau 1es 3u) Jo eBpamoun [B20] pUB ©) S53338 Buueyuy

STIVYL OL $5322% ANYdX3 ANV 3ONYHNI




sieob Alunwwod Japeolq assiyde abe|iA ay) dipy
ued uoleuodsuel) aAloe ‘Umwmolb Jjwoucda Bupoddns
pue BuipuyAem Buidueyus ‘saAneniul JOOUDS 3AIDE
Bupuoddns ‘senunuoddo jeucneanps Buipinoid Ag
YI0MISU uoneLodsuRI] SANDR SU) O uonejuawa|duwl
panuRuo ay) 1o) Juepodull 3q osie JIim ui-Ang
Auunwwod Buneaid ‘sef1say| a1qeuieisns pue Ayjeay
‘121008 ‘aanoe jo aunyns Buiisel-buo| e Buidosasap

0} [RIIUDSSS SI [ARI) AI10€ jO aInnd & Buneal)

FJ4NLIND NOLLVLYIOdSNVY L
JALLOV NV L4OddNS
v INIHL

HIAQDTIA "IN ATTM

"SWBWdopPAsp Ajwenpnw
pue wawAiodwa ‘leiswwod g Bupued apAoig
wud)Buol pue uual-poys Buuinbeas sasnseid 1saq
102131 0) mejAg Buuoz sy ar1epdn s abeia au)

IN3IWdOISAIT HONOYHL S3LLINIDYH
didLd40-AN3I ANV ONINYdYd WHIL-ONOT
ONY WHIL-LHOHS 3YIND3Y T £ € NOILDY

Mt Sty SEIRIA — HZOT W WAL UORNBHE USIN 3By 31 20y

NY1d NHOMLIN NOILVLHOASNYYL JAILOY

"19s5eN Jo abe(a, ayl o1 anbiun

suBisap pwans o) payaul aJe ajdoad asaym

uonmadweos ubisap ye1 834 & 20)Ax3 HINOD
abea 2yy Aunwwod syl woy u-ANG 3183 0L -

‘saniaeg) Gunjied adAxg Jo uone|Rsu

2yl Jo) 126png Bunelado [RNULE 241 10 worped
210 uonedo|e au) aicpdxs Aew abeia 3yl

sdals jeuondg

saibojouydal mau abrigag)
1al1aq 0} SISUNO] PUB SJUARISE) B|QRUD 0] SUDNRIS
BuiBueys awg-2 Jgnd Bupuawadun w sadnded
158q solucw @ enuiluod osje | abepa syl
SUGHRIS UONIBYUI IE PUR |00 JO UOISH|2UI BYL 2J0|dXD
It 86eIA BU) 'S3IRI 8124A2G PIRPURTS O] LUOIIPPE U|

malAq Buiziuas uoisipagns ayy
ut Bunped apANg Buipnpaun JapISUOY pINoys abeja
Byl ‘Apuarsisuod> pasuawe|dun st Bunped apAdg
ainsua of ‘BuipA> swapsal ¢ pooy)sy)| pue
BIUBIUDALOD BY) Saseaun eis Burped apiyaa e
30 2deid W o Hemapis BUl uo 1BYI@ ‘Aemejo-ybu
Aand ayy ugim Bunjied 3PANG dNgnd Buipirolg

AVA-JO-LHOI D118Nd IHLE NIHLIM
ONIAN¥YD 3704218 WHIAL-LHOHS TIVLSNI
OL WYH90Hd ¥ dOT3A3AQ 1EE NOILDY

3)geAolua pue ssajweas sdin jepow

-AINw pue Bulj2A2 axew ued swool 3Bueyd pue siamoys 'Bunjied a2431q 2uNDas se yoNs sanae) duy-jo-pu3

S3ILINDVYL dIdL-dO-AN3 H3IHLO ANY ONIXNHYA 310ADI8 3aINOHd

LE




4]

NY1d HHOMLIIN NOILLYLEOJSNYHL JAILDY

[SMBI 1[EAE) ZPIRH UOSPAH
MSIpAY - 0104d) "YTOT = utid
1BMBUDY 1814 WIS

YL O pUNOIS) DFMIG
1DSSRW JO BORIA (py 2nBy

u s1ebineu 01 moy pue LHUNWwo? §u41 puRIsISpUN
J20SQ UeD SIOUSIA pue SUSPISd) Sluod ssasde
4yJeaq pue SeaIe LONEDIDA NIOMIBU Ldnepodsuen
SANDE BY) SAPN(DULEY] pieoq Buipuiiem pazienuad
2 Buguawaidw Ag Buibieys awig-2 10} ENUSIOd
a4 pue sayluag ‘suonels ool SAMg ‘Bunued
M2AG ‘piecq ucnewloul pue Buipuyiem jeiual e
Buipnjaul 193)1S UIRKY UO qny Uoneuodsue)) sanoe
ue Jo wawdojaaap 3yl auo(dxa m abes Byl

QVIHTIVYL SINOLS DNIddILS

dHL 1V INV 133H1S NIVIW NO SQuvOos
NOLLYWHOINI ANY ONIONIJAYM TYHLNID
TIVLSNI ONY dOT3A3QA ¥'iT NOILDY

JIA0ISIA 'IAIY AIYM

"S1auMed JBYI0 pUR AUNWWSS $Sausng
ay) 'sivuued Aunwwos suwb Bupnpw “samnos
STOUBA WICY JLWOD UED SAANENILI $$3USIEME pue
ugnesnpa Jo) BuIpuNg 'S53UBIEME DUR UOIESNPS 0)
paledoqe ag ued sisol [elded U Jo (%G} uoned e
‘qunpRnnseyul CO:M.:Ochmb IANOe m::u_.:uw:n.v UM

dN Lw 3u) Jo uoneuawadur sy INoqe panaxa
aldosd 136 19y sUoEAIDE DUE 5IUSAS RIPIW [RIDOS
'SO8PIA EBUSIeW  dusqam  ybBnougl  syusunsaaul
MBU 258Ul 3RIga@d |Im abea eyl s1efoud
annnsejul voneuodsuen) aANdE MaU o aieme
g sluapsar Buunsua s uoneucdsuen anide Jo
ainyno e Suibeinodue jo wsuodwod Jueuodw uy

SL123r0¥d NOLLYLYO4SNYYL SALLOY
Q31ITdWOD A1VHEITAD C1 ¥ NOILDY

HIAQISIQ 3Ty Avm

uicd uoIssnIsIN 1gNBB. B Se |9AR) B|gRUIRISNS
pue 3)es Bunowmd '$3IN123| PUE HICMISINGD
o s1do) uenrUOdSURI) JGRUIRISNS PUE SAIIDR
Ne1B31) 011281 OOYIS JUY UM DIBI0GE|I0D -
“looyas Zi-H) 29N egpexg uebixeeq
1e Ayseded pue ubisap 3o axqg Buissadde
Ul 05 181 [00yag voddns pue abebug .

SARDSIUPIAA [BIUM PUR HIEM, PUR ARCT AIBAN

13lUIAN "$2$0G 100Y3S BuIqBupjjesm ‘Haom
EA00D se YIns SJuaAs pue sweibord .
SWBWBAQIAWI HIOMISU UONBUOdSURS JAIDY

AJusm 91 gg 1Sk [ooyos abebuy .
SPNPU SIS DN

asedind
SIV1 10} $IUL0 PUB (gD IBSH USYUON "DEDL 054
1244810 100Y25) suoneziuebio Ao yum sdiysiauued
aseanul abeya syl jBy) papuswwedal S |

‘9PN egpexs uebiixeeq o) [aael)
aanze asow abemodud o s1aaloid aimsniseyu |0
15i| @ dojaAsp Agw abe|a, 21 “ssa201d sy ybnoy )
'[OOYS WOl PuR 0) H19AD PUE Miem O} ualp|iyd palie
-[COUIS SRNIDE; URD HIoMmaU uoneuodsuesy aaRe
Syl MOy puRlsiapun Janaq o) Buwued Bugasen
jooyss uw Alunwwod ay) a6e6us mm abejia Byl

NY1d JUOMLIN NOILVLIYOdSKYHL JAILDY

subledwes

UONEINDS PUE SS3UIIBME JO Juawdoaaap

2y} woddns &1 YieaH UISYUON pue 3831

se yons suonezmwebio yum sdiysuoneas
uayibuaus ol anutuod w36 B .

SOilRUOdSUR)) SR

abeinaoua leyl saniel pue sweiboud Jago

Se ||2m S8 S1asn (e 10f subieduies uoneanps pue
ssaudieme A1gjes U a1ediiued | abejia aul -

UONELOdSURL SANDE JLRIGS 18Y] SIWDAD

Bunowoud pue Bunaxiew “suonedunWWod

uBnouyy supauaq voneIOdsSURN BalaE INOqe
S13quIBW ANUNWWOo? 31edNPa |Iw sbejia sy -

:@pnjoul 5dals 1xaN

55320Ns 13y O |eiSaun
$i 58nqe pue sabe e jo adoad ioj paubisap ase
sweibord asayl Buunsug -uonepodsuen  aape
Jo aanyna e Buiping w310 weayubis @ Aeyd 1eu)
SIUBWIBIS (BIJUBSSS P SSIUBIEME pue uolelInpyg

"SIAILVILINE
GNV SWYH90Ud 100HDS Ol S3LNOY
34VS ANY JAILIV LEOAANS T NOILOY

NOILYLHOdSNYHL JALLDY JO SLIJINT8
IHL NO SHNYW-NOISIZIA NV SHIEWIW
ALINNWINOD 31vDNa3 Ulv NOILDY

#0MmiaU uoleUadsUe] SAIE B 01 Sluawasueyua BuioBuo syl pue |Bar)) aA13R )6 SIUBURY BU)
INOYe Wea| 0} ANUNWLWOY 34} 10} SanNLIOddo sapiroid ose abejjiA Byl 18yl tuekodwl $1 )| AlIqow aAide u
abebue o) sange pue sabe | jo ajdoad 3Binooud o ybnoua sAese 1ou SI aImBnnsenun o a3uasaid ay |

S3ILMI8Y GNY S39Y 11V 4O

37d03d HOd ONITTIOH ANV ONFIJAD "ONIATYM IDVHNOINT ANV LYOddINS 117 A5 1y

BE




IXI8/3MIH

INE/INH

55300V
INGHEIYILlvM 18 NIVINNCW/ENIH
¥ HOV3d

NY1d XHOMLIIN NOLLYLYOdSNYEL JAILDY

‘3nuday uvoswieH Buoe yied asn
-unw pasodoud 341 se uons "sizeloid mey ays
0] paiepdn Alenunuos 2q O} paau |im Bunayiep
‘RUANDIR WSIINO) S5B2I0U O) 18SSE Ul UoRRLOdSUR)
aaPRe 0 Bune Bunayew paseq-Ai0ls dopssp
O1 WSUNQY Nems) BPIRH Ul H10M s abejra oyl

13SSYW NI NOLLYLYOJDSNYHL
JAILDY OL JILVI3Y ONILINAYIN
QIASYIAUOLS dOTIAIA ET'F NOILDY

S2IN0J WISLINOY
3|2A0 apim-puels! 310wosd pug dORASP 'eUIPICOD
01 121510 [euoiBay 15803 YUON 341 pue sauued
uoneN 1s)4 pue [edunw ‘sapuabe wawdopasp
DIUOUOJD [B30] Yim 21210qe([od Im abea Byl

$3LN0Y WSIHNOL

“ATIA2 3AIM-AONVISI SLYNIGHOO0D OL
ALIIDOS LNIWJOTIFAIA JINONODT
SATSI ALSIN HLIM XHOM 7 7'+ NOILDV

WSUNOY 21343 0) 191R2
Aew yoium JO SLOWMIDD ‘UGHEPROWWOSIE WSNAD)
[ewawaddns apinosd o1 punosBdwes jediounw
e jo uawdo@asp sy alojdxa |im ebea au)

ANNOYDIWYD TYdIDINNW FHL 1Y S3LIS
ONIdWYD ITIAD JHOTIXI | 7'+ MOILT

UBWO|BADR JIGUODS JO) SAILBIIL ADY
€ 51 WSUNO) PUB $SHWSNG 19RJE 18Yl SUDIEUISap
Yim AIUnWoD 2jes pue 3[ISS30R UB S| 19SSRIA
Bunnsuy Wawdo|3ASR JICUOIS PUR WSLNGL W)
FHol wexibis e Amd ued uoneucdsues ANy

WSIHNOL INVY LNIWJOT3A3]
DIWONQII 1HOddNS £t ¥

[Lg




NY7d UOMLIN NOLLYLAOJISNYEL 3AILOY HIACISIT 3qIY AIvM  Tb

|1en ayl jo sapis SDURIUS YI10g
2yl 01 dn 1yBu umoiB sey vonelabana Juaselpy » 1gou AuRndiued "UMIBIaAD IR SEAIE [@I8ABS
JZem Bujood |1B1) U} JO SBPIS
0} aucud pue uaaaun AemuUied ay; Buiew ey W10 uo doeds pales|d Jo SaNBW 7 O | SBH  +
sIY: Buole paluawaidwl 18ABU SeM YSNID [9ARIS ued 15apim
e s11 Inoubnoayy $1 1@ sansw g'| APlewixoidde o) speaypen
umoIBI3A0 S110Y) UON3BUUOS [BULIOUl Uy « 19 S31BW §'( UL S53| WO YIPIM Ul SBLIBA, +
wawdag sau ua 8o o Wwawdagaau 152 po
s 2 S

"PASN §1 WIS HI0|WaH pue aauq uaybleye)
uaamlaq ybBnoryl-ng [euuo) B §t Aemasnes ayl Jo
1SOM SIUBRISS! I0) INOI 1S:INb BYL I el dAuQ
ISOMULON 341 "8l0undyung ‘uassew PO pue
|eudsoH 2Y) OL19SSRIA ;0 P10 1SEAYLGU U} U3amIaq
553200 152Nk 3y sapiaQud Apusund 3100y siy)
spomidu BuipAs pue Bupjem sy) jo ANqissaade
puR AJIANDBUUCD |BI3A0 BSREIMN O Aunpoddo
ue sapwnoid JIey aAQ samyuoN Syl Busueyul

ANIWIAOQUdINI TIVIL
NIHOAVHVL ANV JAINA 1SIMHLYON

'q pue y saoipuaddy Ul Sa1ewnsy 1soD) pue
subisaq 1dsouon g, sseD pajelap pue (Mojaq
895) 108/01d U283 JO MSIIDAO UR SBPNJIUI dN LV

By "uonejuswsajdwl 104 aznuoud o1 spuajul

abe|A eyl 1ewy s1osfoid payiuspl-AJlUntuwo?
318 ‘dN1v 2y Buipniour ‘spafosd Ayuoug

S103rodd
ALldOldd



9 NYTd NHOMLIN NOILYLHOdSNY YL JAILDY #3IA0ISI0 IO AWM H3IA0ISIQ "3QIY “ATvm N¥Id NH¥OMLIN NOILYLHOdSNYHL JAILDY 5%

UDRIBULDT 3AUA UayBARyeL
PUR A SaMmyLION 5] aniy

'S|IEIPP Jayuny 10} ¥ xipuaddy aag

PEAY[IRN UiBlSam U] 1R $5930F YIeaq ] JO LoneRZIIeWIDH -

abeubis Buipuydes -

Apapia ay) Aueinaued 1531 1 sanunuodde adoad anb o1 sayduag -
Alajes pue AIgisia 35e3.0u1 01 BunySy peayiaag -

Sanuawe Bumolo) 8yl apn|aul osie [pm 1aafoid ay)

"A|B}eS JayI0uR SU0 SSBd 01 SISIPAD 0ML MOjIe PUE (BUI(EM IO NEYPBUM “3')
2272 3ARSISSE LR Y Bulos asou pue 1ey1abo) Buem doad 1) Apaqissaide
asealoul | |IR)] PAIURYUS AY| ‘Je) PARID yioows anaw-p'Z @ Bunuswadun
OTUIWWOT} LONEIITY IOSSEN JUL WO} ¥DeqRID) UG paseq Uty Aed u pouLyuos ag o)
uo sasnoop 1oaloud Juawaaciduwy el usybAeyer pue 2AUG ISOMUNON Sl

C# 103rodd ALiNOlNd

S 2 2 dd




NY1d XHOMLIN NOHLITLIEOdSNYHL JAILDY

{91500 BuibBo; Ag pasn st uDium

9l AemuBiH uo Ajepadsa) sapan

01 qISA ARTS 0) S10193Y8) pue SjyBI|
wbug a5 'sBuuass pue sBujusow
AUl 1 Ageradsa ‘uowruod si Bop 3oy
Bo4 J0) ssedasg

"PROY NPEN IO KL S SeaIR
aoLwas 0l Buipeay uayw Ageadsa
‘SHIBUS pUR Jaem uBNouD ALED SABMIY
N0 PRaIdS HE SEMNUBS PUE SUMO]
POUL PUR JAIEM BRI YO

‘ybnouys ssed

O} PIRY SUORIBS Ayetu UED Sapl) Ub
"SUBYD Bpit 4234 {yoeag yuoN "6's)
S3UIRIq AUY U0 J2AD o} Buiuued j|

SIPIL A Mouy

‘SIBYJ JO HSU Buy BSLa.IU

SPE0) (BMRIG) 'SARGS) 40} IOCIRINW § PR
‘dlund & ‘sagny aueds Buug pueis] aw
GO UEIS 3 SAOYS Nedas pue ang
sasedg Auey

I0IEUNILIGD SIS & JOPISLeD
PUE ‘JIN0J INOA MOU IUOILOS

191 ‘dei 8 Ave)) “uongada |32

OU AR 'PUNOS [J2UUSY JEIU PUR
SPRONDIEY U AllRDadsa *seaie Auey

:sdeyy 216009 Lo Ay Juog

sjued Jo 34208 Bug) buneam Aq Aep
ay3 Buunp wawy proae pue Buusas
A3A3 211 10) ¥28Y5 oSy ‘Buidwes
uaym Apadoud poo) 210ls pue 'Speo)
PRI2ARI-SS| UO 510U N ew Aeids
1RRq ANRD UOWILOS 81¢ S1eaq XORg
2IBMY 125U B

‘BHIPIIM Yeag 9g

15603 ) Guoje 1o 1aju]

125581 U} S SUOHDIS PASOUxD

uo Afjeadss " ol Apinb ues wes
AARaY PUR SpUW BUONS 1RDYD 53O0
15833.10) BU] JI UDAS "SIBAR| LLIeM PUR
1eaf wies xded sAempy IjqeIipasdun
B0 UB2 JYIEDM S,]IEMD EDIBH
1ayieapm Jo sadA) iy

10} paurdaid ag

Asuinof 1noA Uo o 18s NoA 210454 sdiy Aayns
MD] D MBID 818K 104 uDId pinoys noA sbuiyy
SUIOS SID SIS} ING "'IUSLSUXS SIQIDIDU UD
SI S8ADISPUDY IDME) DPIDH S YBnoy BuiaAD

H3AQDSI] "3QMH ATYM YIAA0DSIQ ‘IR “HIvM

Eisl 2
ONITOAD .,

N¥1d JUOMLIN NOLLVLEOLSNYYL JAILDY

ir




O% NVId NEOMLIN NOILVLHOJSNYHL AILDY ¥3IAQDSIO 'IAIY "Avm

w/009% (Burseds snaw-gg) Bunybiy pajeds uewisepay
WNYO00'SLE SIES $$a20y yoeag
WN005L$ (Guipueq s18.0ue3 Buipnjaup) youag
wnO09% afeubig BuipuyAes

S8 wiesy Nqng

00SL1$ 2UET 3G |PUONDIP-IT PASICIY
sapiiaey ahong

(sanaw o'g) Aemuyred 3sn-mnp Yeudsy

W/OOES Isanaw 'z} Aemuyied |12ARIS
saniitred SN
005'7% uoheziewIR) uSnoJyL-INYy
o 000'S$ H|BMSS0ID eI1qIZ
w/D0STE {San8W §'1) QIND YUM MIEMSPIS S1B13U0T Cur .ﬂ.tﬁ_r e
w/ooL TS == {S213W |'Z) QIND YN, HIEMSDIS SJ315U0T .ﬂu_.-_: <L n no UGl :Hm.m..ru...}
saupzey cI_..n.ui / E J@lﬂoﬂm L. 1 g. _“hmﬂl el
el [ o2 —0 — Lol D= ——1 = D= p1ado .@ﬁm@méd _J_m.maﬂ... pue
mownmde  edkAupe g et T i
TIS0D PN AMded LonULodsURE SANY 7 AqEL s =10 9] LA SUOIS

‘1502 UOIPMISUOD
F UULISIIP 0 MIINS] PI|IRISP 2I0W B danbay sapesBdn uonzasialu se yans spafoiy Bunabpryg pajelap
Jo) pauyal ag pipoys pue sasodind Buuueld 1o s1asloid usamiaq 1502 SANRIET Syl AUSP! &) pasn ag
I 51502 asay) soipnis BuusauiBus Jayuny pue saul CIpAY JO BulAINg 'SaDIASP J0AUCI JIYRI] ‘S3INDNIS
‘UoISINbOE PUB| PaNNbas Aue PAPRAIUI 10U SBY 1503 YL '|IQUINIOD YSILE UL $SNIUNLILIOD PaZIS-IBIWIS JSYI0
ur Bunud uoNINASULD 1WA33I pue $1S02 un [endAl Bunuasaidas ‘suondwnsse 1502 WUN SMOUS Z 3|gqel

SALVIILSI 1SOD ALITIOVA



t4 )

NYTd JYOMLIN NOILTLYOJSNYEL IAILDY

Z# 1alosg Quoig Ll papnPw e 51503 7
12 129401g Auodug v (HenpUl 91§ S1507 |

¥IAQDSI IAMH “ATvM

{iassew pIO
MHOMIBN  pue 1assep Uaamaq)

» ~ YiIN YN WBILMBN  yiomjaN pesp aimng
{Aunuwwod
HIOMIBN 10 Bp1% INOS)
s , WiN YiIN MBIl MIN  poaan e ssmng

UONEZIRWIC
eyt peoy sa1adwng
r r 000065 W 00E 1BdL MBN 01 anuasy sabpoH
[E LI 24U37) BJneN
» » 00L'96% W ZZE pesy speiy may 01 @Nulny sabpoy
uonezewIo4 WAISALY UEMS
P " 0000rZS w96  uBnowyAn)  01pea3inog ea;
LONEZNewOy aanq uaybleye|
’ » 000°SP1$ wgs  ubnouyl-nd o wansary wowen
SWasURYU3 Wawadueyus
» 000tPlS  woee sy lle1L 3341 Big
[REIERIN=NTIE]
WBWDUBYUT  pey) aang usybieye)
’ , 000002’ ws1g PUE DAIIQ ISIMULON
- HIOMIOW 10250

1lO0M WA Buoy wmpew Hoys

Aypqisuodsey Aopg ¥0D  RbURT  edAy Aued Lo |

43A0D510 3014 Avm

NYTd YYOMLIN NQIULVLEOSSNYEL JAILDY

anuany sabpoH
s » . AFEMSSOI) 1 AAL(] JBWBCWINIL
Asepunog |edounw
1583 01 PEOY Yieag
Aemyled PIC Wwouy peoy
" » A WiN W 096'8 asOHN  |IIymeL / 91 Aemubiy
anusany sabpoH
» » 000'Ss  mun L HBMSSOID 1B WIS AIOWH
wang
~ " ooo'ss  wunL H[EMSE0ID) IR 1€ 13305 JJD
069 UoNelS sacuag
s3ugNquiy D Jeau
r » 000'SZES  WOEL  (5g) emapis anuany sabpoH
12315 wep pue
138115 10 Usamiaq
’ » 005°2813 WSL  [(gg) nemaps anuaay sabpoH
» » 005°79Z% WSOl (g3} semapis 19945 L0

aue pRAng
’ » 0SL£8PSLS WS88 jeuondangog Bnuany UOSIIOD
r ~ 000°0Er%  WZLL gl riemepts peOy epeNIRd
|'e1) 8AUQ 1EIMUUCN
’ ooo'ss  WNL ABMESBID 1R INUBAY UOSILEH
Wawaueyus BNuaAY UOSOD
rs 14 - UonesI 12 aNUdAY UGSIIEH
Juswasueyug 12905 el
r z - UOIDBSIBILY] 1R ANUSAY UOSIIEH
nassepw
Aemuiey PIO @1 Bl1RY|aQ W
» ’ : W0ZTT asrAINKY BNUIAY UOSIIBH
HIOMIBN 122115-UQ

oW WOA  Buol wmpeW  uous

Apqisucdsay Auopd Wo3  pbusy  adA] Hyped uoneso)

UBNEINNGU 199(0:d 2ININASRINI ANLY '€ HQE),

NOILVZILINOINd
103rodd JANLONYLSVHLNI



N¥Id AUOMLIN NOIUYLYOdSNYEL JALLOY

‘Aenugag v AgendA) supesp
uonesdde 3y yum Alenuue
3qejieas 91 Buipung "sj0oyos Jo)
weiboug saxeads asuag peoy pue
SSON Pay uoiesad Hoeny s2wned
'weboig A1gjes uondesia) pue
paads “(sanus Buidiod Ayunwwon
aul ybnouy wesboig ysiem paads
8y apnau sweiboud 283 18D
‘wiboud Juswaaoiduw) peoy

$.2871 ybnouyl sigeyeae s1 Buipung
D8I 01 51509 WIR|D 3INPAI pue
A13jes anosdwi 'sayseld aonpas

0] [enunoed ay) dney S53U1 1dYm
Aueinoiued ‘asmonnsenu 313401q pue
uewmsapad Buipnuw ‘sjuawaacidun
peos 104 Buipuny sapinosd 5|

24D

SIomau
pue s123foid (1)) Juswa|duy pue
ufisap ‘weld 01 pasn ag ued 4|g3y

uawdoaaep ainaniseu

pue sanunyoddo 'yimeoll uead
"BIAIUFYISDI 'UONEIYISISAIR ANLOUDID
arowomd 1ey) s1oafoid suoddns
dIQ3Y 'SZ-+TOT Jeak 935y O
uBnosul £z-zZ0z 1ea4 1225y woy
Allenuue oW ££S JO UONRDO|R
Buipury B yum (JQ3r) ucneacuu| pug
luswdoiaAa(] JLOUOT *Sgor 0
Ansiu eyl Aq payaune| ueib e 81
(d103y) weiboug a:mannseyu| pue
LUONRISIDAIT JLIOUODT jrINy &y

wos301d 2ININASOYU PUD
UONEeJISIBAIC DIWCUCIT |einy

HIAQISIA '3QIY ANIYM

‘O00°GZS 1O WnWIXew e

01 51502 3qi63 JO %001 01 dn Jaros
swelb pue ‘Ajenuug ageeae s
Buipung ‘sainpuadxa [exdes Jouiw
AWOS pue AlIGISS230e ANUNWWO>
paseasaul ‘Buluueld YiomiaN
uoneuodsugl) sASY apnu)
sapdwexa 123014 'sanunwwod
Apuaiy-abie jo uonears ays
Buneypoe) pue ‘axeid ur abe o) s18p|3
pue s10luas a|qeud 1ey) sidaloud
Bupeuspun ‘sueid pue saoyod
Bunuawadw) pue Buydoaaap Ag
suoneindod Bube Buipoddns ul Hg
W S3ILIUNLILIOD §1SISSE 1ey) weibold
SANUNUILDTY Apuanig-aby ue sey
OS|E St RdIZINKY DF JO utury Y|

woiBoig
saunWWo ) fpuau 28

‘BiNULLD)
ende? ad @ Aq pawmwiarap Buipuny
0 WNOWE &yl Yum 'Siuauruiasob
12201 01 Affenuue 321M) PRJBAIISP SI
Suipuny sueid 2INIPTUISEYU WIA)
-6uo) pue aunansesul leInnd
‘aImanseyw AN S|kl syed
'uoneuOdsues anlde "ysuel)

qnd apnpul saidwexe y3aloig
spalosd Buipjing-Ansedes pue
BINIINNSBIUL U1 IUSWIEEBAUI JO)
siuawwsAob [e20] 01 Buipuny 3igers
pue uusl-Buoy sapiaoid puny ay)
sanediziunpy g Jo udluf Ay pue
BIQWINIOT YSNUE "BPRUED Uaamiaq
awadiby xe] SBC) Damouady

8yl woeyy sweaiks Suipuny aan

JO AU SI pUN4 SRIOA, ANLAWLGS
diduny D Jo bown ayy

SpUny SO AJUNWIWO )

J3IACISIA 30 HIYM

‘000'0ZS 01 dn Jaaoc )

a(gejiear $ Buipung saunful snouss
pue sanieky Hyen Guneuwa o
1206 5,027 UOISIA UM UBHe 1ey)
$1338f01d pun) 01 sucnezjuebio
|eluawusaob-uou pue stuawuwBAcb
snoudbipu) 'sluaLwwaAot jea0y Joy
Buipun) Jo sweais om; sapiacid Iun
uoUBASld Pue yeasay Anlul Dg

wnadord
A2jos pooy ujose woisl Db

“Buipuny s oy

3|qibye 218 saunwwo3 sneuabipu)
pue sjuatuuanch |eao Buipuny u)
QOO0 JO WNWIXEW e auadal

ugd 13foad yorg IyaiBe osie ae
‘uoheuedsues punolb asumsip-Buo) 1o
SDMUNYS APUNWILIGS S8 LINS ‘SBIAIDS
ucneyodsuen sabusssed sauo voddns
12yl 51230014 "weddns Buipuyfem

10 3beubis pue sjuawasoidun
Anqissaase ‘Bunyby pue si2yays

des sng se yans "sauauadxa ysuen
auy adueyus 1ey) s1oelosd aaucddns
-HSUBIY JOUIW puny O} SISRQ PINUNUDD

2 uo welbouy sjuswisnag joupy
HSURYL SU) SISISIUILEE SIUING B )

wniFoud
SjuBULaRAgE JOU]  JISUDS

NV1d SHOMLIN NOILVLIHO4SNYYL JAILDY €5

uone|ndod sAUNWWOY S UG
Bupuadap 51502 128l0ud 21qi6i2 JO %07
o) dn Adde Apw sjuawusRA0B |eunIfia,
10 [ediunp "$1502 1039f0id [@10) 1O %08
al dn o) Adde Aew (shuawusancb
snouabipuy ue pue [Shuswuwaneb
1220] usamiaq sdiysiauped 10
sluawusanob snouabipu) 3o
Apununuod sjuedydde sy uo

paseq paayo sl Buipund walod

12d 000'005% 1 dn jo Buipuny
BIBLS-1S0D 58P0 DUIACLS BLL

‘uonexdde 10§ padojaasp

=31d $1d95u00 Apearquelb asey pincys
abeypa, aul ‘Buipuny luelB Buiieiqo

1B $56392NS LWNWIXeW INSUd Q)
SARUNWWOD 3o o) sabexul yhnoyy
PUB SISLNO} JO) 1$2131U) jO SINIOT pue
suoieunsap o1 Amuxoad 11341 uo paseq
)jen paejp-wsng aeiauab ose
uB) §122l01d pepuNg 'spueLId 10 [00YdS
Hiom 01 uoneuodsues aanoe ayowoud
s18loid papung suawuanch jexg)
Yl Buneys-1soa yBnou (Dasyg

se umouy Asnownand) weibiozd

RIS BIMDMNIYSRIU) UONRUGTSURS]
BANDY BU SI2ISILNLPR SHNAQL] B

JUBS  AUNPINASONU
uonopodsun: aanz

2 ud

's9ford asieidde pue Apuspl o1 pasn ag pINous (£ 2jgel) awayds uoneziuoud ayl ‘IYEiEAR SW0YaQq
sanunueddo Buipury sy "uejd siy: w1 PaPNRU SUCIEIE Y3 4o uoneawa|dwn Uyl poddns oL Bunsing 1BpISUOD
Aew oBeqn oy sounpoddo Buipuny jenuoiod (RJDADS SOYNUDM LUONDDS SILL WAUQQ pue INEA DZRUXELI O]

A931VHLS ONIANNS



s

NVY7d NHOMLIN NOILVIHOdSNYYL AILOY

BININNSRIU, UONBUOUSURI) 3ANIE UL SIUSWISIAUI
pue siafoud mau ndur oyand ‘Busodas aand
3pN|2UI Aew 184 dN LY @l 10 anpayas Buuonuow
leuoy e dojaasp abewa syl 1ey) parsabons si
BUIL JBAC PRICIILCI 3q QL Padu 1Byl Auspl Aew
abe(ia 2U1 1ey; $2INSeaW 13UI0 JI8 313U} ey 310U
o1 welodun 51 weuodun a9 [im pauswa|dun 3ie
s1paloud aumanasenui mau se patepdn s) aseqelep
s.a6eiip 2ul 1ey: Suunsus 1ng “s1sixa Apeale ‘elep
dWDd pue DgD1 ‘snsusd Buprpur ‘eleq ‘sepow
amoe Aq punose 136 ot aidoad siow Buibeinoius
pue gniy 2ul Bunuawadwr spuemol Buniom si
abe|ia aU) 1am MDY PURISISPUR O PAJOTILOLW PUR
Famalrl) 8q pINoUs 1RY1 BIEP 3U) SBUIINO t QB

HIAGISIQ 'Iq HITM

dNLY 341 Jo 51e0B pue uoisia

ay) Buiaiyze vl $5390ns 01 wod pue synsal
InjBueaw plaik (1w Buolugy yBuueay -

‘21EP 9|qeuieIgo

Alpeal 1o ajgepese Buisn sjqeinseaw e 1ey)
BUIBNID 1832 SAPNIW BULIONUOW "|QRInseaw «

‘uonewloju Bunsixe Buisn

SHOYS eI 150W ayy Buizauwond ‘suoneiiun|
32INOSAI SIBPISUOD Bunowuo B|aeabeuel .

$1 jiomawel; Buloyuow fryssaaons v

‘pasnbal se uoneuawadwr gN 1Y
o swauwnsnipe pue Buew-umsizep 8inny Loddns
pug saanei pazuoud wawadw © S2MN0Se,
Hes pue Agisuow sedoqe Aaneudoidde o) afe)
a3 9|qeud |Iw Buuoyuow ueid syl Bunuawaidun
sp1emo) Bunuiom si abejia aul |am moy Buuoiuow
sueal 4NV AUl Jo ssa2ans ayl Buunseap

ONRIOLINOW

HIAQISIA 3 AvMm

WFWCOISASD IMUCUOIS pUB

|R1205 ,S8a1e |I0| PUe 320D
‘wsunoy poddns pue Ayajes aaoidun
01 sabpug pue speas aand sacidun
10 2101521 "PNASUOD e s1daloid pue
‘Buiuueld Alunwwos aasuaysidwon
‘Buiuued ainpnnseyun o erdes
apniput s13afoid aunyanaiseul
21qibi3 “Anunuwiwos snouabipu)
Bunedioived e s1 Aeisyauag

Asewnd syt §I palapsuad 3G ABw
s129loud aruasal-go 10) 59500014
"3INIZNASEJJW 3AIISS-U0 JO

Aanap ay speddns jey) weiBoid
pung ursaaseu uoLeN 1S4 e
sey epeurs $331a5 snouabipu)

wosBoug
pUN  2UNPNSOYU UOHD IS

PAUICO-B B | §I

U2y 10 JI 18312UN S L pauoliuou g
PINCUS PUN; 3U) aKup 5Z0Z Avead ul
suonedidde 10) pauado-a1 SEM pUNE
S L "SIRDA 3/ IXSU AU JIBA0D BPRURYD
$5S0408 uOepOdSURI] AMDE W UOIIW
00F$ PuUny fm yiym wesboud pung
ugleuodsuel] amdy |BUCHEN Sy
paaunouue wawwaach R1apa;

QUL 'ZZOZ Uk JWSWISBAUI 101085

NY1d YEOMLIN NOILYLECASNYYL IAILDY

21eaLd 3g osje AeW 213U1 ‘SaIURISUI
3Wwos u pue ‘'spun; Buiewal

3yl INQIAUOD SIUBLILIBAGE
[ediziunw pue jeRuinold sipafoid
JM2nISEUI [edIDUNW JO 1O 3l
10 PAIYI-3UO $INGIIUOT JUBWWIaA0B
1e13p3; oy ‘Alesidd] ‘epeuen
SECUIL sanedidunw w s133foud
JUNINNSE)UL uoneucdsuel) 230
pur [BiuBwuosea 0} Buipun)
apinead Jeys sweiboid eisass
safeugw epeues saUNWWOT)

pue aimannselu) ‘Buisnoy

pun
uopouodsupy aAn3  |puond

spalcud

2uNRNISEYU [Budieu o) paydde aq W
S13(0.K |RIUBWUOIAUG BANBAOUL| PUR
san2Rid 1520 W peuieb aousuadxe pue
abpapouy 1eY) $1 uonepadxe 3u] "3y
10 Auenb aaoidwl pug sumssiua seb
asnoyuaasb aanpal uonn)iod asnpal o)
SUOYS WaLuwdA0G [edidunw paddne
Ol PapUBIU 5] puny SIY L "WOIIW 0SS

JO UONEJC|(e [R19) @ v ‘satjedinuniy
URIPBUED) JO WONBIDDSS SYL AG
pabeuew 38 spund [edidiunp usig

spun pdidun  usas




i NV NUOMLIN NOILYLHODSNYYL 3AILDY HIAOQISIA Q1Y XM YIAQISIQ "IQI AHIvm NYT1d JHOMLIN NOLLYLHOISNYYL JAILDY (S

[samunwwo?n snouabipu)
pug 'sailjeddiuNg BAWIN 'QIN}
pa1e|dwos staafoid uonguodsuen
BANDR PABUIRICOD JO JAQUINY
1a55ep Bunoaul
QaDN 34 tyum padolaasp ssbexoed
suonesunwwed pue satbajens
‘sued (s1iauned Axuebe asow 1o auo
e Buinjoawr “o7) palRUIRIOOD JO Jaquuny - JDIRBU pISad [euoba) aatudw

12droyd i Pacnpai uaaq ey i.

SHWI| PASS 31BYM SUONEIO| JO JIBQWNN

NOILD3INNOD Tivil swsfond

WFIACHILI UOIIDSIAL JO LGN -~

ARG LSIMHLION B

Auoud | aseyd paisdwo? jo 1aquny -

WY (R101) Huomiau Anqissiooe
Q X_ Q Z m Q & G LI ‘sasskpy uoneuodsuen aanae jo yIBua| el « PUE AYA3 815007 %I0MISU dA0sduw|

BupAs pue Buiyem aidoad

Buioaul suoisijod [eley je jo ugiuodoly «
BuiaAo pue Buryem sidosd

UIDMIDQ SUOISI|0D J|B JO UoIHDdO.d

Bui2Ad pue Buyiem ajdoad
Buiajoaur suoisOD (elg) 50 Jaquny -
BunpAs pue Supjem

dWId “HEsl a|doad BuAJOAUI SUOISI|OD 5O JaqQWINN « Alajes aaoidwy)
{s179loud adu jo ved SlopiIod
2 58 PIEISu 9G pnod A3 L0 BulaAs pue Buiyesm ;o awnioa, -
$13IUN03) eI UNGT) BuifpAo BUIAD pue Buniem
epeurD S2ISNES pue Bupjiem ajdoad jo abeluamad «  Ag spew sdul o 13GQuNnY ay) aseainu|
wueq HooW J013|PU] BIITHULIOLI AP

S5820NG 0 W T Hqe]



April 5, 2025
Attention: Village of Masset Council

First I would like to congratulate the Masset council on successfully enhancing the Village of
Masset with a new public library. As a young child for many, many years I spent with my
grandmother Jessie Simpson filing away the books onto the shelfs of various locations of li-
braries in Masset.

The Jessie Simpson log building that houses the Masset Branch Library was the end result
of a long story of libraries in the community that started in 1912. it included people’s houses,
schools, and more. Jessie was one of the first teachers on Haida Gwaii starting in 1924 and
spent her life promoting education and providing library services to the community. The log
building Jessie Simpson library started construction in 1976 and was opened in 1980 under
the formation and direction of the Masset Public Library Association by Jessie Simpson. It
officially became part of VIRL in 1983.

To honour of Jessie’s many years of dedication and hard work to the formation of Masset’s
library, our family would be honoured if the new library would carry on the honor by nam-
ing the new library the Jessie Simpson Library. Our family would also be honored to donate

the oil painting of Jessie by Tonja Ustinov to be hung in the new library as well with a name
plaque as well.

I thank you for your consideration to this matter,

Yours truly

Kirk Thorgeirson

AN

Phone: (250) 626-3756 Fax: (250) 626-5575 kirkiaisland.net



—r

i

i
¥

o
s 1{,‘_-

TP i

L}







VILLAGE OF MASSET

Staffing Report
| To: Council : :
\ From: Josh Humphries, CAO
l[Date: | AEIj_I}A 2025
| Subject: —H—(;H}_\I Pride Contribution / Crosswalk Painting

Description: CHN approached staff with the offer to paint the main street crosswalk for
Pride Month. They would do the painting and pay for the paint we spec out for them.
Recommendation 1: Approve the request

Recommendation 2: Deny the request

Recommendation 3: Have staff consider other options.



